Pages 3-7
Pages 8-17
Pages 18-31

Pages 32-71

Pages 72-73

Pages 74-83

A

JOSHUA PASIN
ATECR DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2019, AT 6:30 PM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board at this time with regard to matters within the
Board’s jurisdiction that are not listed on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board of Directors
from discussing or taking action on items not included on the agenda. Members of the public
will have the opportunity for public comment on any item listed on the agenda when it is
addressed on the agenda. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes or less.

CONSENT CALENDAR —

o Draft Minutes Regular Board Meeting, March 20, 2019

e [February 2019 Check Register (reviewed by Finance Committee on April 10, 2019).

e 2" Quarter Ending 12/31/2018 Financial Report (reviewed by Finance Committee on
April 10, 2019).

PUBLIC HEARING #5- At this time the Board will conduct a Public Hearing to receive and
discuss public input & comment regarding the potential transition from an “at-large” election
system to a “district-based” election system pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010 (a) (1).

The public hearing should be conducted as follows:

HEARING OPENED BY PRESIDING OFFICER

STAFF AND CONSULTANT PRESENTATIONS
QUESTIONS OF STAFF BY BOARD

PUBLIC TESTIMONY OPENED BY PRESIDING OFFICER
PUBLIC TESTIMONY HEARING CLOSED

QUESTIONS BY BOARD

DISCUSSION BY BOARD

ACTION BY BOARD

IGMmMooO®m>»

PROJECTED COSTS OF SUCCESSION MANAGEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE
STAFF- Receive for information only.

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION JOB DESCRIPTION —Recommend that the Board
of Directors approve the Director of Administration job description with salary established at
Range 53, $107,730 to $141,351.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 1 of 97



Pages 84-94 | 10.
Pages 95-96 | 11.
Page 97 12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
INFORMATION

WELL 14 UPDATE — Recommend that the Board of Directors direct the General Manager to
move forward with constructing the necessary infrastructure and implementation of 4-LOG
treatment at Well 14 at a cost of $205,000.00 to include recommended facility improvements
totaling $237,000.00 for a project total of $442,000.00

PVC PIPE, PARTS AND MATERIAL PURCHASES - SADDLEBACK WATER-MAIN
REPLACEMENT PROJECT — Recommend that the Board of Directors approve the
purchase of Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) pipe, parts, and materials for the District’s upcoming
Saddleback Water Main Replacement Project based upon the General Manager’s determination
of the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.

APPOINTMENT OF THOMAS FLOEN TO THE CITIZENS ADVISORY
COMMITTEE - Recommend that the Board of Directors appoint Thomas Floen to the
Citizens Advisory Committee.

DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT — Mr. Gil Granito
GENERAL MANAGER REPORT — Curt Sauer
DIRECTOR COMMENTS & REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED

e Public Outreach Consultant — Kathleen Radnich

¢ Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting — April 11, 2019 — President Bob
Johnson

e ASBCSD Dinner — April 15, 2019 — Director Reynolds

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

o Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting- April 25, 2019, at 9:30 a.m. — Director
Luckman

e Finance Committee Meeting — May 8, 2019, at 9:00 a.m.— President Johnson & Vice
President Unger

e Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors — May 9, 2019, at 9:30 a.m. — Director Hund

e Citizens Advisory Committee — May 14, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. — Chairperson Karen Tracy

ADJOURNMENT

The public is invited to comment on any item on the Agenda during discussion of that item.
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water
District at (760) 974-0072, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or

accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for
public inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 2 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20, 2019

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Vice President Unger called the meeting to order at
6:30 p.m.

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM -Vice President Unger, Director Hund, Director Luckman, and
Director Reynolds. President Johnson is absent.

STAFF PRESENT -Curt Sauer, GM, Susan Greer, AGM-Controller, and Beverly Waszak, Executive
Assistant

CONSULTANTS PRESENT - Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach, Jennifer Farrell, Rutan & Tucker,
LLP, and Jeff Tilton, National Demographics Corporation (NDC) Research.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -Director Reynolds asked why there were no minutes. GM Sauer responded
that the workload for his EA was quite severe and the minutes will be included at the next Board meeting.
Vice President Unger asked the Board if they wanted to keep item #11 on the Agenda or move it to the
next Board meeting. Director Reynolds made a motion to move Miscellaneous Fees (Item #11) to the next

Board meeting; motion was defeated 3-1. Director Hund made a motion to approve the Agenda. Director
Luckman seconded.

MSC! (Hund/Luckman) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Hund, Luckman, Reynolds, and Unger
Noes: None

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

PUBLIC COMMENT - None.

CONSENT CALENDAR - January 2019 Check Register (reviewed by Finance Committee on March 13,
2019 and referred to the Board of Directors for approval).

MSC! (Hund/Luckman) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Hund, Luckman, Reynolds, and Unger
Noes: None

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

PUBLIC HEARING - Vice President Unger opened the Public Hearing to receive and discuss public
input & comment regarding the potential transition from an “at large” election system to a “district-based
election” pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010 (a) (1).

Jennifer Farrell, Rutan & Tucker, LLP stated that at the last Public Hearing the Board had requested a
more detailed map. This would entail where the each of the Board of Directors reside, street names, and
neighborhoods with population size. This is NOT the District map, this is just a map with additional
information to facilitate our discussion. The next meeting on April 3, 2019 is when we will be discussing

actual District maps. Ms. Farrell introduced Jeff Tilton, NDC if there are any additional questions on the
maps.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY -

Gayle Austin, Joshua Tree commented that at the last Board meeting Vice President Unger had requested
a map with the District divided by vertical lines and asked why we are not seeing this map.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 3 of 97



Ms. Farrell, Rutan & Tucker, LLP replied that by Statute they are not allowed to bring the maps for
review at this time.

Steven Whitman, Joshua Tree stated that this is the dumbest thing he has seen come in this room. There
are large areas of our territory that no one is represented, does this mean that no one cares about this
District? He feels this is lawyer generated fraud to see who is out there they he can victimize, and this is
not a healthy situation.

Tom Floen, Joshua Tree said that he clarified with Jeff Tilton, NDC that there is 10% wig/wag room in
the 1,908 people that can populate any given District on the map. If there are considerations for the
protected class or a good community centered District, the 10% will allow the boundaries to move a little
bit, in order to accommeodate these.

Karen Tracy, Joshua Tree, CAC President stated that she queried the other 6 members, unfortunately,
only one responded and she agrees with Steven Whitman’s comments.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY CLOSED -

BOARD COMMENTS -

Director Hund discussed how the District could be divided up into 5 sections.
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED -

GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT -The Board will consider approving
Amendment No. 3 to the Employment Agreement with the District’s General Manager.

Mr. Gil Granito, District Counsel stated that at the last Board meeting on March 13, 2019, the Board went
into Closed Session to review the General Manager’s annual performance evaluation and to evaluate the
General Manager’s Employment Agreement, which terminates on March 31, 2019. There are two items to
consider, 1} extend the Employment Agreement and 2) is a merit raise in order and what the amount
should be and the draft suggests a 5% merit raise, effective April 1, 2019 through September 30, 2019.

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Steven Whitman, Joshua Tree stated that GM Sauer is a great General Manager and extending his
employment would be admirable, however, he had an issue with the raise portion of the Amendment.

Tom Floen, Joshua Tree North, commented that he was impressed with GM Sauer on how fully engaged
he was with the Strategic Planning and is in favor of extending GM Sauer’s contract. He informed
received a notice from LA County that he is getting a raise of 3% for his cost of living.

Gayle Austin, Joshua Tree commented that she has walched the positive changes that GM Sauer has
brought to the District during his tenure. A person that goes above and beyond, several times over, is the
person who should receive a percentage. She feels he should receive a 5% raise.

The Board had a discussion on General Manager Sauer’s extension and percentage.

Director Reynolds made a motion to have the extension and percentage voted on separately. Director
Hund seconded.

Director Hund made a motion to extend General Manger’s Sauer contract from April 1, 2019 to
September 30, 2019. Director Reynolds seconded.

MSC! (Hund/Reynolds) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Hund, Luckman, Reynolds, and Unger
Noes: None

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 4 of 97



Director Luckman made a motion to a merit increase of 5% effective April 1, 2019. Director Hund
seconded.

MSC' (Hund/Reynolds) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes:  Hund, Luckman, and Unger
Noes: Reynolds

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

Director Luckman made a motion to approve Amendment No. 3 to General Manager Sauer’s employment
contract. Director Hund seconded.

MSC' (Luckman/Hund) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Hund, Luckman, Reynolds, and Unger
Noes: None

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

RESOLUTION NO. 19-995 — A Resolution of the Board of Directors, of the Joshua Basin Water District,
designating its authorized representatives for the purpose of applying and obtaining Federal financial
and/or State financial assistance under the California Disaster Act. GM Sauer gave a staff report on what
adopting this Resolution entails.

Director Reynolds made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-995. Director Luckman seconded.
MSC! (Reynolds/Luckman) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Hund, Luckman, Reynolds, and Unger
Noes: None

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

CONSIDER MISCELLANEOQOUS FEE INCREASES -RESOLUTION NO. 19-996 — Recommend the
Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 19-996 (reviewed by the Finance Committee on March 13,
2019). AGM Greer gave a brief staff report and a discussion foilowed with the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Gayle Austin, Joshua Tree stated that she has attended two meetings on the subject already and was
impressed everything was done with a formula and a cohesive unit. She likes the idea of money coming
into the District right away and not from the rate payers as a whole but from each person.

Steven Whitman, Joshua Tree commented that the Finance Committee meetings are very detailed,
however, none of these details are in this room tonight.

PUBLIC COMMENT CLOSED -
Director Luckman made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 19-996. Director Hund seconded.
MSC! (Luckman/Hund) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Hund, Luckman, and Unger
Noes: Reynolds

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 5 of 97



CONSIDER OUTSOQURCING OF ANNUAL STANDBY ADMINISTRATION - Recommend that the
Board approve contract with NBS for Standby Administration, (reviewed by the Finance Committee on
March 13, 2019). AGM Greer gave the staff report and a discussion with the Board followed.

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Tom Floen, Joshua Tree North stated that the revenues that are projected to be received this year is
$1,139,000 and the cost of administering through this company is $25,000. There is a proportion here that
favors us and he supports outsourcing this.

PUBLIC COMMENT CLOSED ~

Director Hund made a motion to outsource annual standby administration. Director Luckman seconded.
MSC' (Hund/Luckman) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Hund, Luckman, Reynolds, and Unger
Noes: None

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

RECHARGE IMPACTS ~-GM Sauer gave the staff report on the recharge impacts, followed by a brief
discussion with the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT -

Tom Floen, Joshua Tree North stated that if we get down to a certain level in our Aquifer we are going to

have to pull pipe in and re-drill, which is very expensive. On the positive side we are spending the money
to receive walter bul we are not drilling 5 wells and an ever decreasing water supply.

Al Marquez, Sunfair asked how much water has reached the aquifer since we began recharging in 2014.

GM Sauer responded that all the water that has been recharged has reached the aquifer, followed by a
short discussion with Mr. Marquez.

PUBLIC COMMENT CLOSED-

ANNUAL RECHARGE OF WATER — CHANGE IN SCHEDULE WITH MWA INFRASTRUCTURE
SCHEDULE — GM Sauer gave the staff report followed by a short discussion with the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT -
Al Marquez, Sunfair asked if Mojave Water Agency is still banking water in our aquifer.

GM Sauer responded that yes they can still bank water in our aquifer and we receive 15% of whatever
they bank, but they haven’t banked any water yet.

PUBLIC COMMENT CLOSED -

Director Reynolds made a motion to use the 2019/2020 budget to fund the recharging of 808 acre-feet this
year. Director Luckman seconded.

MSC' (Reynolds/Luckman) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Hund, Luckman, Reynolds, and Unger
Noes: None

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 6 of 97



WELL 14 UPDATE — GM Sauer gave a brief update on Well 14’s rehabilitation and disinfection efforts
including total expenditures made as of this staff report. A brief discussion followed with the Board.

PUBLIC COMMENT -
Gayle Austin, Joshua Tree asked if we could get a grant through the chlorine maker.
GM Sauer replied that this is a great idea and that he would look into it.

PUBLIC COMMENT CLOSED -

DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT — Mr. Gil Granito gave a brief report on Assembly Bill 533
to tax water rebate vouchers and conservation incentives.

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT —~ GM Sauer commented that water conservation for last month was
20% compared to 18% in 2013. He has been working on the re-districting and hiring the CIRP crew.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS & REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED -

Kathleen Radnich, Public Qutreach Consultant commented on the following:
s JTNP/JBWD Contract
e Water Education Day
*  ADA Compliant Websile

Karen Tracy, Citizens Advisory Commiltee Chairperson stated that they reviewed the Employee
Recognition and Awards Program and also discussed the Low-Income Assistance Program, which is in its
first year. There was an allocation of money to subsidize the program and half of it has been asked for to
date. After much discussion they tabled this until the next CAC meeting. Ms. Tracy then went on to
discuss the Solar Program.

Vice President Unger reported on the Finance Committee.
Director Hund reported on the Water Resources and Operations Commitiee.
Director Luckman reported on the Moronge Basin Pipeline Commission.

FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES -
Vice President Unger informed the Board of the upcoming meetings.

ADJOURNMENT-
Director Luckman made a motion to adjourn the Board meeting at 8:37 p.m. Director Hund seconded.

MSC! (Luckman/Hund) motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes:  Hund, Luckman, Reynolds, and Unger
Noes: None

Absent: Johnson

Abstain: None

Respectfully Submitted:

Curt Sauer, GM and Board Secretary

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 7 of 97



mu Joshua Basin Water District
T

Vendor Number
Payable #

Bank Code: AP-AP Cash

000501
0597032

009054
120203-1

006800
MWADL1633

013830
3CF0311919
aCF012519

013216
TPQa0819

01382y
412

008300
2022219

000958
AWWADIZT1S

013204
13201

Q04110
BWD212
BWOZ198
BWO31S
BWO3198

001560
207¢

013821
200002602

001555
1580203152101

013790
37750
38087

013365
25ARBE7305
25ARBA8E22

002205
257456
257457

002822
10217144736

Vendor DBA Name

Payable Type Payable Date
ACWA/IPIA

Invoice 02/06/2019
KATHLEEN J. RADNICH

Invoice 02/06/2019
MOJAVE WATER AGENCY

invaice 02/06/2019
SEAN'S CUSTOM FLOORS

Invoice 02/06/2019
Invoice 02/06/2019
TIMOTHY ROBERT PINAR

Invoice 02/06/2019

WRIGHT PAINTING COMPANY, INC.

Invoice 02/06/2019
POSTMASTER

Invoice 02/22/2019
AWWA, CA-NV SECTION

Invoice 02/27/2019
PRO SECURITY SYSTEMS

Invaice 02/27/2019
BURRTEC WASTE & RECYCLING SVCS
Invoice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/2015
Invoice 02/27/2015
Invoice 02/27/2019
CENTURY FORMS

Invoice 02/27/2019

CALIFORNIA SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE « 02/27/2019

Invoice 02/27/201%
CENTRATEL
Invoice 02/27/2019

COLANTUONO, HIGHSMITH & WHATLEY, PC

Invaice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/2019
IMAGE SOURCE

Invoice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/2019
DESERT FIRE EXT. CO. INC

Invoice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/2019

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT
Invoice 02/27/2019

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Dascription

02/06/2019 Regular
EE HEALTH BENEFIT & EAP MAR 19
02/06/2019 Regular
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
02/06/2015 Regular
WATER RECHARGE PURCHASE
02/06/2018  Regular

SHOP REMODEL - FLOORING
SHOP REMODEL - FLOORING

02/06/2019 Regular
INTERIOR LIGHTS @ QFFICE

02/06/2019 Regular
SHOP REMODEL - PAINTING

02/22/2019 Regular
POSTAGE FOR WATER BILLING

02/27/2019 Regular
CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL SPECIALIS

02/27/2019 Regular
RELOCATE & UPDATE ALARM SYSTEM &

02/27/2019 Regular
TRASH & RECYCLING (QFFICE) - FEB 19
TRASH REMOVAL (SHOP) - FEB 19
TRASH & RECYCLING (OFFICE) - MAR 19
TRASH REMOVAL (SHOP) - MAR 19

02/27/2019 Regular
WATER BILLS DEC 18/ENVELOPES/A/P CH
Regular
EE TRAINING
02/27/201% Regular

DISPATCH SERVICES - JAN 19

02/27/2019 Regular
LEGAL SERVICES - DEC 18
LEGAL SERVICES - JAN 19

02/27/2018 Regular
SHOP EXPENSE 1/01/18- 1/31/19
OFFICE EXPENSE 1/5/19- 2/4/19

0272772018 Regular
FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE - SHOP
FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE - OFFICE

02/27/2019 Regular
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

*Check Report JBWD

By Check Number
Date Range: 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019

Discount Amount  Payment Amount

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
0.00 20,764.58

0.00 20,764.58
0.00 810.60

0.00 §10.60
0.00 12,200.00

0.00 12,200.00
0.00 6,700.00

0.00 4,300.00

0.00 2,400.00
0.00 2,000.00

0.00 2,000.00
0.00 2,580.00

0.00 2,580.00
0.00 4,000.00

0.00 4,000.00
0.00 80.00

0.00 80.00
0.00 1,500.00

0.00 1,500.00
0.00 858.34

0.00 151.22

0.00 277.95

0.00 151.22

0.00 277.95
0.00 3,187.92

0.00 3,187.92
0.00 300.00

0.00 300.00
0.00 505.13

0.00 505.13
0.00 665.00

0.00 420.00

.00 245.00
0.00 444,12

0.00 39.03

0.00 405.09
0.00 762.26

0.00 6565.18

0.00 97.08
0.00 2,247.61

0.00 2,247.61

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 8 of 97

Number

60916

60917

60918

60319

60920

60921

60922

60923

60924

60325

60926

60927

60923

60929

60930

60931

60932



*Check Report JBWD

Vendor Number
Payable #
013222
ECO219

000058
10461447

VEND1076
24716
25805
26208
36371

000188
1219

000188
000134

127076

006029

1471656
1471657
1473093

000205
LHO20119

003215
23562

000325
522858

000070
211304

000236
10788

000257
86508
86763

000091
58020613

013788

000327
2822

000009
WO6781

013346
80011
80111

000850

Vendor DBA Name

Payable Type Payable Date
FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC.

Invoice 02/27/201%
GARDA CL WEST, INC.

Invoice 02/27/2019
HI-DESERT AIR, INC.

Invoice 02/21/2019
Invaice 02/27/2019
Invaice 02/27/2019
Invgice 02/27/2019
4 SPORTS "N MORE

Invoice 02/27/2018

4 SPORTS 'N MORE
KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS, INC.
Invoice 02/27/2019

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

Invoice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/2019
LORI G. HERBEL

Invoice 02/27/2019
FRED'S TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE

Invoice 02/27/2019

MAIL STREAM CORPORATION
Invoice 02/27/2019

ONLINE INFORMATION SERVICES, INC.
Invoice 02/27/2019

PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS

Invoice 02/27/2019

RITE TRACK EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC.
Invoice 02/27/2018
Invoice 02/27/201%

SAN BERNARDING COUNTY RECORDER
Invoice 02/27/2019

STURDIVAN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT CONS 02/27/2019

Invoice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/201%
THE SOCO GROUP, INC.

Invaice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/2018
WATER QUALITY SPECIALISTS

Invaice 02/27/2018
WESTERN PUMP, INC.

Invoice 02/27/201%

ANDY'S LANDSCAPE & TREE SERVICE INC.
Invoice 02/27/2019
Invoice 02/27/2019

ASSOCIATION OF THE S.B. CO. SPEC. DISTRICTS 02/27/2019

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description

02/27/2018 Regular
HDMC WWTP - TELEPHONE

02/27/2018 Regular
COURIER FEES - FEB 19

02/27/2018 Regular
AfC MAINTENANCE - OFFICE
AfC MAINTENANCE - OFFICE
A/C MAINTENANCE - OFFICE
A/C MAINTENANCE - OFFICE

02/27/2019 Regular
UNIFORMS

02/27/2019 Regular

02/27/2019 Regular

CONSULTING: CHROMIUM VI GRANT PRO

02/27/2019 Regular
LEGAL SERVICES - THRU 12/31/18
LEGAL SERVICES - £E MATTERS THRU 12/
LEGAL SERVICES - THRU 1/31/19

02/27/2019 Regular
PUBLIC INFO/FARMER'S MARKET
02/27/2019 Regular
VEHICLE MAINT: V28
02/27/2019 Regufar
PUBLIC NOTICE MAILINGS
02/27/2019 Regular
10 VERIF, SERV. THRU 01/31/19
02/27/2019 Regular
F5A ADMIN FEES - JAN 19
02/27/2019 Regular
METER MXU BATTERIES

METER MXU BATTERIES

02/27/2019
RELEASE OF LIENS

Regular

Regular
EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN
EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

02/27/2019
FUEL FOR VEHICLES
FUEL FOR VEHICLES

Regular

02/27/2019 Regular
HOMC WWTP: OPERATION/MAINT & REP

02/27/2019 Regular
REPAIRS: GAS PUMP

02/27/201% Regular
DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAINT THRU 1/15
DEMO GARDEN/BUILD MAINT THRU 2/15

Regular

Date Range: 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2(

Discount Amount Payment Amount

Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 198.09

0.00 198,09
0.00 684.29

0.00 684.29
0.00 361.00

0.00 66.00

0.00 60.00

0.00 50.00

0.00 185.00
0.00 958.89

0.00 958.89
0.00 -958.89
0.00 225.00

0.00 225.00
0.0 1,343.00

0.00 851.00

0.00 270.00

0.00 222.00
0.00 160.00

0.00 160.00
0.00 957.76

0.00 957,76
0.00 3,131.78

0.00 3,131.78
0.00 250.80

0.00 250.80
0.00 55.00

0.00 55.00
0.00 6,138.31

0.00 1,539.04

0.00 4,599.27
0.00 24,00

0.00 24.00
0.00 4,685.00

0.00 2,560.00

0.00 2,125.00
0.00 3,615.38

0.00 602.37

0.00 3,013.01
0.00 4,430.33

0.00 4,430.33
0.00 1,876.69

0.00 1,876.69
0.00 1,300.00

0.00 650.00

0.00 650.00
0.00 30.00

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 9 of 97

Number

60933

60934

60935

60936

60936
60937

60938

60939

60940

60941

60942

60943

60944

60945

60946

60947

60948

60945

60350

60951



*Check Report IBWD Date Range: 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2(

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
0066 Invoice 02/27/2019 MONTHLY DINNER 01/19 0.00 30.00

008054 KATHLEEN 1. RADNICH 02/27/2019 Regular 0.00 2,007.60 60952
190210-1 Involce 02/27/2019 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 0.00 756.00
190218-1 Invoice 02/27/2019 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 0.00 625.80
190224-1 Invaice 02/27/2019 PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 0.00 625.80

013803 PEQPLEREADY, INC 02/27/2019 Regular 0.00 2,505.60 60953
24428056 Invoice 02/27/2019 TEMPORARY LABOR 0.00 742.40
24453361 Invoice 02/27/2019 TEMPORARY LABOR 0.00 1,763.20

000985 AVALON URGENT CARE 02/27/2019 Regular 0.00 100.00 60954
44420 Invaice 02/27/2019 PHYSICAL DMV/DOT 0.00 100.00

000248 PAYCHEX 02/08/201% Manual 0.00 317.89 901102
227332 Invoice 02/08/2019 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 0.00 317.89

009898 SOCALGAS 02/11/2019 Manual 0.00 612.35 901102
GASQ119 Invoice 02/11/2019 HEAT FOR SHOP - THRU 1/17/19 0.00 612.35

000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 02/13/2019 Manual 0.00 74.99 901104
PPE 2-1-19 Invoice 02/13/2019 EE FSA DEDUCTIONS 2-8-19 0.00 74.9%

00%878 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 02/15/2019 Manual 0.00 27,860.72 901105
SCE0119 Invoice 02/15/2019 POWER FOR PUMPING - JAN 19 0.00 27,860.72

001004 BUSINESS CARD 02/15/2019 Manual 0.00 933.07 9501106
BAQL19 Invoice 02/15/2019 TELEPHONE {OFFICE)/PUBLIC INFO/MEM 0.00 933.07

001005 BANK OF AMERICA 02/15/2019 Manual 0.00 2,864.91 901107
BAQ119 Invoice 02/15/2018 OFFICE SUPPLIES/EMPLOYEE TRAINING/ 0.00 2,864.91

001009 BUSINESS CARD 02/15/2019 Manual 0.00 16,670.55 901108
BAQL19 Invoice 02/15/2019 SHOP REMODEL SUPPLIES/UNIFORMS/SH 0.00 16,670.55

001517 CalPERS 02/15/2019 Manual 0.00 11,468.14 901109
PPE 2-3-19 Invoice 02/15/2019 PAY PERIOD ENDING 2/01/19 0.00 11,468.14

VEND1533 PAYMENTUS GROUP INC, 02/19/2019 Manual 0.00 2,500.05 501110
U519010197 tnvoice 02/19/2019 CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE - JAN 19 0.00 2,500.05

001630 AT&T MOBILITY 02/20/2019 Manual 0.00 2,310.60 901111
829480023X0205 Invoice 02/20/2019 COMMUNICATIONS - JAN 19 0.00 2,310.60

000248 PAYCHEX 02/22/2019 Manual 0.00 320.14 901112
327813 Invoice 02/22/2019 PAYROLL PROCESSING FEE 0.00 320.14

000236 PAYPRO ADMINISTRATORS 02/22/2019 Manual 0.00 74.99 901113
PPE 2-15-19 Invoice 02/22/2018 EE FSA DEOUCTIONS 2-22.19 0.00 74.99

000237 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE €O, IN 02/25/2019 Manuzal 0.00 2,144,58 901114
3990561-020539 Invoice 02/25/2019 EE LIFE INSURANCE - FEB 19 0.00 2,144.58

000237 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO, IN 02/25/2019 Regular 0.00 -2,144.58 901114

004195 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 02/25/2019 Manual 0.00 5,847.58 901115
HBO119 Involce 02/25/2019 SHOP REMODEL SUPPLIES/SHOP EXPENSE 0.00 5,847.58

000025 ICMA RC 02/28/2019 Manual 0.00 3,860.64 901116

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 10 of 97



*Check Report JBWD

Vendor Number
Payable #
ICMARCO219

Vendor DBA Name

Payable Type
Invoice

Payable Date Payable Description
02/28/2019 457 REMITTANCE - FEB 19
Bank Code AP Summary

Payable
Payment Type Count
Regular Checks 58
Manual Checks 15
Voided Checks 4]
Bank Drafts 0
EFT's 0
73

Payment Date

Payment
Count
30

15

2

[¢]

0

56

Payment Type

Discount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.60

Date Range: 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2(

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
0.00 3,860.64

Payment
94,644.08
77,861.20
-3,103.47

0.00
0.00
169,401.81

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 11 of 97



*Check Report JBWD

Date Range: 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2(

Vendor Number Vendor DBA Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Payable Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Bank Code: CN-CITY NATIONAL BANK - MUNI FIN LOAN
008065 RDO EQUIPMENT COMPANY 02/21/2019 Manual 0.00 227,833.31 800003
EQ5505 Invoice 02/21/2019 2018 JOHN DEERE 135G EXCAVATOR 0.00 227,833.31
009065 RDO EQUIPMENT COMPANY 02/21/2019 Manual 0.00 217,702,29 800004
£Q5494 Invoice 02/21/2019 2018 JOHN DEERE 5441 WHEEL LOADER 0.00 217,702.29
009065 ROO EQUIPMENT COMPANY 02/21/2019 Manual 0.00 26,152.11 B0O00QS
EG5501 Invoice 02/21/2019 2018 SAKA| CR27 DOUBLE DRUM ASPHAL 0.00 26,152.11
Bank Code CN Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Manual Chacks 3 3 0.00 471,687.71
Volded Checks 4] 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00
3 3 0.00 471,687.71

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 12 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

UTILITY REFUND REGISTER
Account
Number Name

13-00082-010
50-00021-002
57-00007-002
64-00067-009
03-00151-006
04-00083-015
06-00082-005
06-00135-016
10-00010-006
10-00048-017
11-00162-013
51-00025-009
53-00037-012
55-00136-009
57-00144-010
65-00455-008
65-00470-003

PUDDY, DEANNA S

ALLEN, THERESA
BENNYWORTH, BARBARA L
SMITH, CIARA B

ESTATE OF HOWARD M SIMPKINSON
NOLTE, ALEXANDER R
ROJVONGPAISAL, NAKARIN
VONESCH, MARK
BRANTNER, DYLAN
HOWARD, HERLINDA
LOWE, KAREN

FIELD, ARABELLA D
CHAPMAN, CODY L

PERCY, TRAYVON D
DAILEY FAMILY TRUST
NGUYEN, KHUYEN H
FEDORKA, JOHN J

Date

2/27/2019
2/27/2019
212712019
212712019
2/27/2019
2/27/2019
2/27/2019
2/27/2019
212712019
21272019
2/27/2019
2/27/2019
212712019
2127/2019
212712019
212712019
212712019

Type

Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund
Refund

Amount
112.80
47.35
97.54
57.42
41.11
21.34
36.40
35.32
48.62
109.39
92.50
35.93
111.63
161.51
122.97
£8.08
26.11

1,216.02

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 13 of 97

Reference

Check #: 60955
Check #: 60956
Check #: 60957
Check #: 60958
Check #: 60959
Check #: 60960
Check #: 60961
Check #: 60962
Check #: 60963
Check #: 60964
Check #: 60965
Check #: 680966
Check #: 60967
Check #; 60968
Check #: 60969
Check #: 60970
Check #: 60971



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DIRECTOR PAY
DISTRICT 01/19/2019 - 02/15/201
PO BOX 675 ’

JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

Employee Number Employee Name Date Type Units Additions Deductions
10510 Hund, Geary 01/19/2019  Director Pay 1.0000 5173.63

Mote: 1/10/19 MWA

BOARD MEETING

DIR/S04PUUUIS04//

01/19/2019 Mileage / Vehicle Exp $80.27
Note: 1/10/18 MILES:
MWA BOARD MEETING
DIR/504PUUU/S044

01/2372019 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: SPECIAL JBWD
BOARD MEETING
DiR/S04PUUUIE04//

02/06/2019 Directar Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: REGULAR BOD
1DIRIS041

02/12/2019 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Mote: SPECIAL BOD
WORKSHOP
1/DIR/S041/

02/13/2018 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: WATER
RESQURCES & OPS
COMMITTEE
1/DIR/S04/7

Totals: $948.42 $0.00
Employee Total: $948.42

Emplovee Number Employee Name Date Type Units Additions Deductions
10508 Johnson, Robert 01/23/2019 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63

Note: SPECIAL JBWD

BOARD MEETING

DIR/A04PUULIS04f

02/06/2019 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: REGULAR BOD
MTG
1/DIRSS04H

0212/2019 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: SPECIAL BCD
WORKSHOP
1/DIR/5044f

02113/2019 Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: FINANCE
COMMITTEE
1/DIR/5041

Totals: $694.52 $0.00
Employee Total: $604,52

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 14 of 97



Employee Number Employee Name
10502 Luckman, Mickey

Employee Number Employee Name

Date
01/23/2019

02/06/2019

02/12/2019

DIRECTOR PAY
01/19/2019 - 02/15/2019

Type Units Additions Deductions
Director Pay 1.0000 §173.63

Note: LEGISLATIVE &

PUBLIC INFQ

COMMITTEE &

SPECIALS JBWD

BOARD MEETINGS

DIR/SO4PUUVIS04/

Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: REGULAR BOD
1/DIR/S04/

Director Pay 1.0000 $173.63
Note: SPECIAL BOD

WORKSHOP

1/DIR/504/

Totals: $520.89 $0.00
Employee Total: $520.89

3

Units Additions Deductions

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 15 of 97



Employee Number Employee Name
10505 Reynolds, Michael

Employee Number Employee Name

Date
01/23/2019

0210212018

02/02/2019

02/02/2019

02/06/2019

02n2f2019

02/13/2019

Date

Type Units
Direclor Pay 1.0000
Note: SPECIAL JBWD

BOARD MEETING
DIR/504PUULIS04)

Director Pay 1.0000
Note: ASBCSD DINNER
RANCHO CUCAMONGA

W.D. 1/28M19

1/DIR/B04)f

Mileage / Vehicle Exp

Note: MILES: ASBCSD

BINNER RANCHO

CUCAMONGA W.D,

01/28/19

1/DIR/S04/!

Mileage / Vehicle Exp

Note: MILES: MWA REG

BOD MTG 01/24/19

1DIR/S04H

Director Pay 1.0000
Note: REGULAR BOD

1/DIR/S04//

Director Pay 1.00C0
Note: SPECIAL BOD
WORKSHOP

1/DIR/S04/

Director Pay 1.0000
Note: WATER

RESQURCES AND OPS
COMMITTEE

1/DIR/S04/!

DIRECTOR PAY
01/19/2019 - 02/15/2019

Additions Deductions
$173.63

$173.63

$110.66

$79.69

5173.63

$173.63

$173.63

Employee Total;

Type Units

$1,058.50 $0.00
$1,058.50

Additions Deductions

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 16 of 97



Employee Number Emplovee Name

10508

Unger, Rebecca

Pay Adjustment Summary

Type
Director Pay
Mileage / Vehicle Exp

Units
22.0000

Date Tvpe
01/2312019 Director Pay

Note: LEGISLATIVE &

PUBLIC INFO
COMMITTEE &

SPECIAL JBWD BOARD

MEETINGS

DIR/504PUUU/S04/

01/24/2019 Director Pay

Note: MWA BOARD

MEETING

DIR/S04PUUU/S04M

02/06/2019 Director Pay

Note: REGULAR BOD

1/DIR/S04H
02/12/2019 Director Pay

Note: SPECIAL BOD

WORKSHOP

1/DIRS04H
021372019 Director Pay

Note: FINANCE

COMMITTEE MEETING

1/0IR/S04H

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

1.0000

DIRECTOR PAY
01/19/2019 - 02/15/2019

Additions Deductions

$173.63

$173.63

$173.63

$173.63

5173.62

Additions
$3,819.86
$270.62

Deductions

Totals:

Employee Total:

$868.15 $0.00
$868.15

Grand Totals:
Grand Total:

$4,090.48 $0.00
54,090.48

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 17 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors April 17,2019

Reportto:  President and Board of Directors

Prepared by: Susan Greer //g\(

TOPIC:
2" QUARTER ENDING 12/31/18 FINANCIAL REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:
Accept and file Financial Report for 2™ Quarter Ending 12/31/18

ANALYSIS:
The second quarter financial report is attached.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 18 of 97



JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTKICT

It’s the Water!

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
2nd QUARTER ENDING 12/31/18 FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY

CASH BALANCES
Total cash as of 12/31/18is $12,511,956
Cash balance includes $2,358,643 CIRP Board-restricted loan proceeds
Funds have been reallocated per Reserve Fund Policy adopted 4/18/18

CASH FLOW
$1,149,996 water bill and related payments collected during the quarter
$641,357 CIRP loan reimbursements paid
$1,104,658 property taxes/assessments collected during the quarter
$414,800 paid for water recharge during the quarter
$720,944 spent on capital projects
Total cash increased $57,959 during the quarter

PROPERTY TAX AND ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS

Property tax collections have decreased from 73% to 55% compared to one year ago
Prior collections also decreased, may indicate property sales are declining

BOARD REPORT
Operating Revenues are 64% of budget
Water Revenues are 50% of budget
Operating Expenses are 43% of budget
Tatal operating revenues exceed total operating expenses by $1,515,463

WATER SALES CONSUMPTION STATISTICS

Y-T-D usage through 12/31/18 is 6.5% MORE than last year and 5.45% MORE than two years ago
The top 10 users represent the following types of accounts:

Housing {muiti-unit) 5,265
Public agency 5,245
Hospital/Medical 4,000
Commercial 1,752

16,262

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 19 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN
ATER DISTRICT

z It’s rhe Water!

CASH BALANCES 9/30/18
Funds are reallocated per the Reserve Policy adopted 4/18/18.

COMPARISONS
12/31/18 LEGALLY DISTRICT UN- 5/30/18 12/31/17
TOTAL RESTRICTED RESTRICTED RESTRICTED Balance TOTAL

Petty Cash 832 332 1,253
Change Fund 1,500 1,500 1,500
General Fund 412,493 412,493 388,170
Payroll Fund 4,888 4,888 5,000
LAIF Operating Reserve 1,746,790 ' 1,746,790 1,703,760
Cash Flow Reserve 674,796 674,796 229,213
Equip/Technology Reserve 450,384 450,384 450,384
Emergency Capital Reserve 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Meter Replacement Reserve 500,000 500,000 500,000
Consumer Deposits 283,049 283,049 275,552
Building Reserve 30,000 30,000 30,000
Water Capacity 300,516 300,516 276,252
Wastewater Capacity 833,015 833,015 823,331
Studies/Reports Reserve 57,678 57,678 57,677
CIP Reserve 2,100,737 2,100,737 2,100,737
CvVM Redemption 505,126 505,126 361,043
Reserve 248,417 248,417 247,051
Prepayment 3,092 3,092 3,075

Subtotal 10,153,313 2,173,215 5,138,799 2,841,299 9,453,998 10,017,870

CIRP Loan Proceeds 2,358,643 2,358,643 ) 0

TOTAL 12,511,956 2,173,215 7,497,442 2,841,299 9,453,958 10,017,870

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 20 of 97



JOSHUA PASIN
ATCKR DISTRICT

" i

2nd Quarter Ending 12/31/18 CASH FLOW EXPLANATION

Beginning Cash Balance 10/1/18 $12,453,998
LESS beginning CIRP loan balance reported prior period 3,000,000

Source of Funds {Revenues)

Total cash received during the quarter from all sources 3,056,109
Water bill and related payments of $1,149,996 received from ratepayers
Property Tax/Assessment Payments of $1,104,658 received
CIRP loan reimbursement of $641,357 for equipment purchases
HDMC Funding of $14,640 (Reimb $11K, OH $2K)
Meter Installion/Capacity Fees of $33,181 received
6 new meters
Interest Revenue of $50,526 received

Use of Funds {Expenses)

Total use of cash during the quarter for all purposes 2,356,793
Water Recharge - $414,300
Capital costs during the quarter - $720,944

- Geoviewer - Mainline Design - CIRP
- Well 14 Rehab - Shop Remodel
- Strategic Plan - IPAD's for field

Other Use of Funds costs indicated are average and typical

PLUS 12/31/18 ending loan balance 2,358,643
Ending Cash Balance 12/31/18 $12,511,957

Total cash increased during the quarter by $57,959

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 21 of 97



CBISTRICT

It's the Wener!

P.O. Box 675 * 61750 Chellita Road * Joshua Tree * California 92252
Phone (760) 366-8438 * Fax (760) 366-5528

Website: www jbed com * Custo

CASH FLOW

FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

mer Service:

Less beginning loon balance reported prior month

FUNDS PROVIDED BY:
Water Sales
*Loan Proceeds
Grant Revenues
Turn On/Special Services Revenue/Misc
Consumer Depaosits
HDMC WWTP Operations Reimbursement
HDMC WWTP Operations Overhead Revenue
Project Deposits
Property Taxes Received - G.D.
Property Taxes Received - |0 #2
Standby Collections - Prior
Standby Collections - Current
Property Taxes Received - CMM
Water Capacity Charges/Connection Fees
Wastewater Capacity Charges
Hzone Reimbursement Fees
Meter Installation Fees
Interest

TOTAL SOURCE OF FUNDS

FUNDS USED FOR:
Debt Service
Capital Additions - Self funded
Capital Additions - Loan Funded this period
Operating Expenses
Total Disbursements
Loan Fees
Bank Transfer Payroli
Employee Funded Payroll Taxes & CALPERS
Employer Funded Payroll Taxes & CALPERS

Employee Funded 457 Transfer
Employer Funded 457 Annual Transfer

Bank Feas/Charges
Total Transfers
TOTAL USE OF FUNDS

FUND BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD

[ &
191,548.94
528,595.03

992,685.71

391,984.83
156,920.82
72,521.96
13,718.16
5,256.12

2,757.63

$ 1,105,704.33
641,356.73
61,750.00
7,207.78

28,214.07
11,5951.28
2,689.02
8,869.89
237,286.44
142.39
100,750.24
614,302.35
152,177.88
18,232.90
6,351.00
4,099.00
4,498.00
50,525.86

1,713,633.68

643,159.52

Ending loan bolance

$

Oct - Dec. 2018

12,453,997.61
{3,000,000.00)

3,056,105.15

2,356,793.20

2,358,643.27

$

12,511,956.84

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 22 of 97



JOSHUA BPASIN
/ATER DISTRICT

y It’s the Wcater!

Property Tax and Assessment Revenues and Coliections as of 12/31/18

18/19 Fiscal Year 17/18 Fiscal Year
Billed Y-T-D Billed % Billed Y-T-D

Revenue Collections Collected Revenue Collections

ID#2 0 154 0 186
General District Taxes 473,043 249,275 53% 441,402 252,646
CMM Assessment District 257,658 132,878 52% 256,241 145,468
Prior 39,302 42,621

Standby Assessments 1,148,487 651,967 57% 1,154,601 709,549
Prior 128,081 200,575
TOTAL 1,879,188 1,201,657 55% 1,852,244 1,351,045

Property tax collections for all types are decreased compared to one year ago, driving down collection rate from 73% to 55%
Collections of hoth CMM and Standby PRIOR Assessments are decreased. Prior collections can be an indicator of property sales,
and decreased collections of prior taxes can indicate that property sales have cooled off compared to one year ago.

Billed %

Collected

57%

57%

61%

73%

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 23 of 97



REVENUES

EXPENSES

JOSHUA PASIN
ATCKR DISTKICT

2nd Quarter Ending 12/31/18 BOARD REPORT SUMMARY
50% through the fiscal year

Total Operating Revenues are 64% of budget

Water Revenues are 50% of budget

HDMC 9% of budget, billed in arrears after each quarter

Praperty Tax Revenues are 103% of budget, although not fully collected yet.
Development-related unbudgeted revenues total 551,674

Production
Distribution
Customer Service
Administration
Engineering
Finance

Human Resources
Bonds & Loans
HDMC Tmt. Plant
Benefits Allocated
Field Allocated
Office Allocated

TOTAL

SUMMARY
Total Operating Revenues exceed Total Operating Expenses by $1,515,463

% of
budget
56%
43%
26%
44%
41%
47%
57%
39%
27%
47%
49%
47%

43%

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 24 of 97



Joshua Basin Water District
JOSHY N
glmﬁ‘mcr

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue
Program;: 40 - ** REVENUES **
01-40-41010-E] METERED WATER SALES
01-40-41012-F1 ALLOW FOR CAAP/BILLING AD)
01-40-41015-Fi BASIC FEES
01-40-41016-F1 BASIC FEES - LOCKED/PULLED
01-40-41030-F PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERV.
01-40-41040-F) SPECIAL SERVICES REVENUE
01-40-41045-FI HOMC WWTP OPERATIONS REIMB
01-40-41046-FI HOMGC WWTP OVERHEAD/FEES RE
01-40-42100-F| STANDBY REVENUE-CURRENT
01-40-43000-F| PROPERTY TAX REVENUE - G.D.
01-40-43010-F AD VALOREM REVENUE - 1D §2
01-40-43020-F ASSESSMENT REVENUE - CMM
01-20-44010-F| WATER CAPACITY CHARGES
01-30-44025-Ff H ZONE ML REIMB FEES
Q1-40-44030-F) METER INSTALLATION FEES
01-40-44035-F| METER REPAIR REVENUE
01-40-34Q50-F) WASTEWATER CAPACITY CHARGES
01-40-27000-F| MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
01-40-47002-F| INTEREST REVENUE - G.D.
01-40.-47030-FI DEMO GARDEN SALES {SALES TAXA
Program: 40 - ** REVENUES ** Total:
Revenue Total:
Expense
Program: 01 - ** PRODUCTION **
01-01-5-01-01118-F PRODUCTION SALARY
01-01-5-01-02305-RL WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE
01-01-5-01-02210-RL SMALL TOOLS - PRODUCTION
01-01-5-01-03102-GM WATER RECHARGE PURCHASE
01-01-5-01-03105-GM WATER SUPPLY MONITORING
01-01-5-01-03108-RL RECHARGE MAINT/REPAIR
01-01-5-01-03111-D/P EQUIPMENT RENTAL
01-01-5-01-03115-Rl, PUMPING PLANT REPAIR & MAINT.
01-01-5-01-03120-RL TANK & RESERVOIR MAINTENANCE
01-01-5-01-03207-Rl, GENERATOR (LARGE) REPAIR & MA
01-01-5-01-04004-RL LABORATORY SERVICES
01-03-5-01-06105-RL POWER FOR PUMPING (ELECTRIC)
01-01-5-01-06501-RL TELEMETRY / SCADA EXPENSE
01-01-5-01-G7002-AGM RIGHT OF WAY
01-01-5-01-98001-Fi EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED
01-01-5-01-980Q2-F] FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED
Program: 01- ** PRODUCTION ** Total:
Program: 02 - ** DISTRIBUTION **
01-02-5-02-01130-F] DISTRIBUTION SALARY
01-02-5-02-02211-IC SMALL TOOLS - DISTRIBUTION
01-02-5-02-02320-F1 INVENTORY-OVER & SHORT
01-02-5-02-03105-1C MAINLINE AND LEAK REPAIR
Q1-02-5-02-03130-)C CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL EXP
01-02-502-03205-)C TRACTOR REPAIR / MAINT,

My *Budget Report {Board Report)
Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 12/31/2018

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfaverable) Used
2,219,000.00 2,219,000.00 134,674.10 1,288,414.51 -930,585.49 58.06%
-5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00 -3,221.70 1,77830 64.43%
1,903,000.00 1,903,000.00 130,478.54 776,546 62 -1,126,453.38 4081 %
298,000.00 293,000.00 23,320.45 139,182.25 -158,817.75 4671 %
22,000.00 22,000.00 2,176.82 13,060.92 -8,939.08 59.37%
141,000.00 141,000.00 10,011.69 70,512.66 -70,487.34 5001 %
132,500.00 132,500.00 0.00 11,651.28 -120,548.72 9.02 %
29,812.50 29,812.50 0.00 2,689.02 -27,123.48 9.02 %
1,139,000.00 1,139,000.00 0.00 1,148,486.50 9,486.50 100.83%
437,000.00 437,000.00 31,641.21 473,043.15 36,043.15 108.25%
0.00 0.00 142.55 145.96 145.96 0.00%
256,240.00 256,240.00 0.00 257,658 25 1,418.25 10055%
0.00 0.00 15,785.00 27,972.00 27,972.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 4,921.00 4,921.00 4,921.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 6,500.00 12,510.00 12,510.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 335.00 2,872.50 2,872.50 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 6,271.00 6,271.00 0.00 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 -475,707.47 1,178.08 -18,821.92 5.89 %
99,000.00 §9,000.00 3,221.15 59,924.24 -39,075.76 6053 %
0.00 0.00 -369.82 -369.82 -369.82 0.00 %
6,691,552.50 6,691,552.50 -112,869.78 4,293,748.42 -2,397,804.08 64.17%
6,691,552.50 6,691,552.50 -112,869.78 4,293,748.42 -2,397,804.08 64.17%
391,069.00 391,069.00 19,792.03 142,260.23 248,808.77 3638Y%
5,000.00 5,000.00 527.45 2,568.76 2,431.24 51.38%
7,000.00 7,000.00 286.17 2,308.86 4,691.14 3298%
418,000.00 418,000.00 311,100.00 414,800.00 3,200,000 99.23%
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 4,334.13 35,665.87 10.84%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,849.09 -849.09 116.98 %
35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 12,366.03 22,633.97 3533%
58,000.00 58,000.00 0.00 2,312.18 55,687.82 3.99%
16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,115.22 -115.22 10072 %
13,000.00 13,000.00 2,047.00 8,035.00 4,965.00 61.81%
350,000.00 350,000.00 28,330.39 162,972.39 187,027.61 4656%
2,500.00 2,500.00 243.00 1,889.38 610.62 7558%
16,204.00 16,204.00 16,208.58 16,208.58 -4.58 10003 %
211,824.21 211,824.21 47,247.12 99,869.10 111,955.11 47.15%
56,691.30 74,491.28 21,304.47 36,862.92 37,628.36 49.49%
1,628,288.51 1,646,088.49 447,086.22 928,751.87 717,336.62 56.42%
485,427.00 485,427.00 35,920.35 221,301.74 264,125.26 45.59%
18,000.00 18,000.00 176.88 4,182.57 13,817.43 23.24%
6,800.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.00 %
80,000.00 80,000.00 1,155.39 9,050.39 70,949.61 11.31%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 435.00 1,005.00 33.00%
2,000.00 2,000.00 316.48 1,235.72 764.28 61.79%

Regular Meetling of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 25 of 97



My *Budget Report (Board Report)

01-02-5-02-04005.4C

UTILITY LOCATING (DIG ALERT}
EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED
FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED

Program: 02 - ** DISTRIBUTION ** Total:

Program: 63 - ** CUSTOMER SERVICE **

01-03-5-03-01107-F|
01-03-3-03-04134-F
01-03-5-03-03107-GM
01-03-5-03-05201-GM
01:03-5-03-07004-GM
03-03-5-03-07010-AGH
01-03-5-03-07045-GM
01:03-5:03.98001-F]
01:03-5:03.98002-F|
01-03:3-03-38003-F|

Program: 83 - ** CUSTOMER SERVICE ** Total:

FIELD SALARY - CUSTOMER SERVCE
OFFICE SALARY - CUSTOMER SERV.
METER SERVICE REPAIR (INTERNAL
IMETER READING EQUIPMENT & EX
LOW INCOME ASSSITANCE (LIA}
BAD DEBT

CUSTOMER SERVICE - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

FIELD EXPENSES ALLOCATED
OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 04 - ** ADMINISTRATION **

01:04-5-04-01108-F1
01-04-5-04-01115-Fl
01-04-5-04-01121-Fl
01-04-5-04-01210-G
01-04-5-04-04007-GM
£1-04-5-04-07008- EXA
01-04-5-04-07014-G
01-04-5-04-07015-EXA
01-04-5-04-07020-GM
01-04-5:04-07025-GM
01-04-5-04-07218-GM
01-04-5.04-07219-GM
01-04-5.04-07401-AGM
01-04-5-04-08001-FI
01:04-5-04-98003-F|

ADMINISTRATION SALARY

SAFETY SALARY

DIRECTORS SALARY

DIRECTORS / C.A.C. EDUCATION
LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY

BUSINESS EXPENSE

PUBLIC INFORMATION
MEMBERSHIP, BUES & SUBSCRIPT
WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSE
LEGAL SERVICES - NON-PERSONMNEL
SAFETY EXPENSE {EQUIP & SUPPLIE
EMERGEMCY PREPAREDNESS
PROPERTY INSURANCE

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

OFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: G4 - ** ADMINISTRATION ** Total:

Program;: 05 - ** ENGINEERING **

21-05:5-05-01109-F¢
01-05-5-05-02305-ENG
01-05-5-05-04006 ENG
01:05.5-05-04008-GM
01-05-5.03-04013-ENG
01-05-5-03-98001-F|
01-05-505-98005-F|

ENGINEERING/GIS/IT SALARY
MAPS/DRAFTING SUPPLIES

PLAN CHECK / INSPECTION (CUSTO
ENGINEERING CONTRACT SERVICES
ENG-TRAINING, MAPPING & OTHE
EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

QFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 05 - ** ENGINEERING *" Total:

Program: 06 - ** FINANCE **

01-06-5-06-01101-£1
01:06- -AGM
01-06-5-05-07001:AGM
01-06-5-05-98001.F)
01-06-5-05-98003 )

FINANCE SALARY
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT SERVICES
FINANCE - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED
QFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED

Program: 06 - ** FINANCE ** Total:

Program: 07 - ** HUMAN RESOURCES **

01-07-5-07-01102-F1
01-07-5-07-01215-HR
01-07-5-07-01505-HR
01-07-5-07-01910-HR
01-07-5:07:01915-HR

01:07-5-07-98001:F1

PERSONNEL SALARY

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION
EMPLOYMENT RECRUITING EXPEN
LABOR LEGAL FEES

PERSONNEL - OTHER

EE BENEFITS ALLOCATED

For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 12/31/2018

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
15,000.00 15,000.00 515.58 4,785.45 10,214,55 31.90%
308,299.76 308,299.76 68,765.88 145,354.60 162,945.16 47.15%
82,461.45 108,352.76 30,988.84 53,619.69 54,733.07 49.49 %
999,488.21 1,025,379.52 137,839.40 A440,025.16 585,354.36 42.91%
84,329.00 84,329.00 7,228.51 A41,244.93 43,084.07 4891 %
131,927.00 131,927.00 6,533.41 42,886.50 B9,040.50 3251%
275,000.00 275,000.00 627.44 6,388.96 268,611.04 2.32%
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,865.99 -4,865.99 0.00 %
0.00 6,650.00 0.00 2,500.00 4,150.00 37.59 %
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00%
91,800.00 91,800.00 6,977.19 26,693.46 65,106.54 29.08 %
133,635.64 133,635.64 29,807.26 63,005.41 70,630.23 47.15 %
12,347.35 16,224.04 4,640.07 8,028.67 8,165.37 49.49 %
45,673.43 47,314.85 9,673.51 22,376.88 2493807 47.29%
814,717.32 826,880.63 65,487.39 217,990.80 b08,B89.83 26.36 %
360,556.30 360,556.30 21,959.60 166,917.95 193,638.35 46.29 %
8,640.00 8,640.00 18.46 2,619.59 6,020.01 30.32%
32,642.24 32,642.24 4,688.01 18,578.41 14,063.83 56.92%
16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 699.00 15,301.00 3.37%
2,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.60 7,000.00 0.00%
13,000.00 13,000.00 687.54 2,706.94 10,293.06 2082%
74,805.00 74,805.00 2,074.25 30,406.91 44,398.09 40.65 %
37,792.00 37,792.00 1,302.00 36,567.21 1,224.79 96.76 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 1,040.00 3,619.74 26,380.26 1207 %
85,000.00 85,000.00 12,127.79 30,059.66 54,930.34 35.35%
20,000.00 20,000.00 75.41 287.50 19,712.10 144 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,230.80 2,769.20 44.62%
72,800.00 72,800.00 17,184.75 34,241.09 38,458.51 4717 %
238,316.89 238,316 89 53,156.28 112,359.65 125,557.24 47.15%
124,413.62 128,870.13 26,347.59 60,947.58 67,922.55 47.29%
1,120,966.05 1,130,422.55 140,661.68 502,342.83 £28,079.73 44.44 %
95,973.00 95,973.00 4,627.96 31,875.81 64,097.19 33.21%
4,000.00 4,000.00 8.00 1,500.10 2,055.90 57,50 %
0.09 000 000 2,072.19 -2,072.18 0.00 %
30,000.00 24,750.00 81.39 8,846.39 15,903.61 3574 %
2,000.09 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 %
70,334.55 70,334.55 15,688.03 33,160.74 37,173.81 47,15 %
36,694,58 28,008.99 7,770.57 17,975.80 20,033.09 47.29 %
23%9,002.13 235,066.54 28,176.35 95,831.13 138,235.41 40,77 %
257,221.00 247,878,099 21,556.97 117,010.80 130,868.19 47.20%
24,975.00 24,975.00 0.00 8,724.00 16,251.00 3493%
21,600.00 21,600.00 1,683.78 10,718.48 10,881.52 49.62 %
181,814,800 181,814.80 40,553.56 85,720.52 96,004.28 47.15 %
94,889.78 98,299.10 20,097.33 46,489.39 51,809.71 47.29 %
580,510.58 574,567.89 84,291.64 268,663.19 305,903.70 46.76 %
39,466.00 39,466.00 6,469.79 26,967.86 12,498.14  68.33 %
22,500.00 22,500.00 315.00 4,171.00 18,320.00 1854 %
12,000.00 12,000.00 1,005.00 1,005.00 10,995.00 8.38%
6,000.00 6,000.00 2,380.00 2,992.20 3,007.80 49.87 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 20,521.17 35,300.17 -9,300.17 131.00%
15,700.00 14,720.00 50.00 386.09 14,333.91 2.62%
28,016.58 28,016.58 6,249.08 13,209.05 14, 807.53 47,15 %

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 26 of 97



My *Budget Report {Board R

Program: &

Program: 09 - ** BONDS, LD
01-09-5-09-08120-F|
01-09-5-09-08325-F|

eport)

QFFICE EXPENSE ALLOCATED
7-** HUMAN RESOURCES ** Total:

ANS & NON-OP EXP **

CMM PRINCIPLE

MORONGO BASIN PIPELINE
CHROM 6 LOAN PRINCIPLE
INTEREST EXPENSE - CMM

ID #2 BONDS COLLECTION CHARGE
GENERAL TAX COLLECTION CHARG
ABMINISTRATION - CMM
MUNICIPAL FINANCE LOAN FEES

Program: 09 - ** BONDS, LOANS & NON-OP EXP ** Total:
Program: 20 - ** HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (Reimbursable) **

01-20-5-20-03101-DWR
03-20-5-20-04100-DWR
01:20-5-20-06100-DWR

HDMC: OTHER
HDMC: CONTRACTED OPERATION
HOMC: PUMPING POWER

Program: 20 - ** HDMC TREATMENT PLANT (Reimbursable) ** To

Program: 42 - **RESERVE &
1-432-5-39-00010-F)

01-42-5-99-00352-FIC
Program: 42 - **RESE

OTHER FUNDING-OP**

#%BUILDING RES {OP Funded)
SEQUIPRTECH RES (OP Funded)
=EQUIPRTECH RES { OP Used)
%METER REPL RES (OP Funded)
=METER REPL RES (OP Used)
%STUDIES/REPORTS RES (OP Funde
=STUDIES/REPORTS RES (OP Used)
RVE & OTHER FUNDING-OP** Total:

Program: 51 - ** BENEFITS ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

01-51-5-51-01211-F
01-51-5-51-03235-F1
01-31-5-51-01230-FI
01-51-5-51-01231-F|
01-51-5-51-01233-F|
O1-53-5-51-01233-F|
01-51-5-51-01305-F]
01-51-5-51-98000 -Fi
01-51-5-51-58050-F1

COMPENSATED LEAVE

CAFETERIA PLAN EXPENSE

GROUP INSURANCE EXPENSE
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSUR
RETIREMENT: PERS Classic 2%@55
RETIREMENT: PERS Tier 2 2%@62
RETIREMENT: PERS - TEMP
RETIREMENT - 457 CONTRIBUTION
PAYROLL TAXES

ALLOCATED EXPENSES - BENEFITS
WIP EXPENSE CLEARING (BENEFITS

Program: 51 - ** BENEFITS ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:
Program: 52 - "* FIELD ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

01-52-5-52-01240-D/P

01-52-5-52-98000-61

UNIFORMS (FIELD}

SHOP EXPENSE - COMBINED
SMALLTOOLS EXPENSE - COMBIME
TOOL/ EQUIP REPAIR

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT-SHOP/SI
OPS: SOFTWARE,SUPPORT & COM
FUEL-VEHICLES

AUTO EXPENSE - FIELD
EQUIPMENT CLEARING ACCOUNT
COMMUNICATIONS
REGULATORY-PERMITS, FEES, CERT
ALLOCATED EXPENSES - FIELD

Program: 52 - ** FIELD ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:
Program: 53 - ** OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPTS **

TEMPORARY LABOR FEES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 12/31/2018

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Used
14,646,159 15,170.82 3,101.67 7,174.85 7,995.97 47.29 %
168,328.77 167,873.40 40,091.71 95,206.22 72,667.18 56.71%
111,000.00 111,000.00 0.00 111,000.00 0.00 10000%
219,881.25 219,881.25 0.00 0.00 215,881.25 0.00%
18,800.00 18,800.00 .00 0.00 18,800.00 0.00 %
133,152.50 133,152.,50 0.00 66,812.35 66,340.15 50.18 %
0.00 0.00 0.16 0.18 -0.18 0.00 %
910.00 910.00 588.27 624.65 285.35 68.64 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 1,295.00 5,425.19 4,574.81 54.25 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00 %
493,743,75 433,743,75 1,883.43 193,862.37 299,881.38 39.26%
40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 2,689.02 37,310.98 6.72%
85,000.00 85,000.00 11,656.86 28,895.67 56,104.33 33.89%
7,500.00 7,500.00 770.43 4,027.37 3,472.63 53.70%
132,500.00 132,500.00 12,427.29 35,612.06 96,887.94 26.88%
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 %
170,000.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.00 %
-15,988,31 -15,988.31 0.00 0.00 -15,988.31 0.00 %
250,000.00 250,000.00 000 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 %
-250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.00 g.00 -250,000.00 0.00 %
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00%
-4,800.00 ~4,800.00 0.00 0.00 -4,800.00 0.00 %
229,211.69 225,211.69 0.00 0.00 229,211.68 0.00 %
250,681.00 250,681.00 20,527.14 148,289,39 102,391.61 53,15 %
562,650.00 562,650.00 34,692.54 214,255.64 348,394.36 38,08 %
15,608.63 15,608.63 1,071.18 6,230.18 9,378.45 359.91%
58,759.00 58,759.00 0.00 8,325.35 49,433.65 1587 %
208,173.34 208,173.34 10,118.18 83,735.90 124,437.44 40.22 %
23,376.45 23,376.46 1,183.36 10,700.70 12,675.76 45.78 %
5,645.00 5,645.00 0.00 0.00 5,645.00 0.00 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 181.38 2,383.27 7,616.73 2383 %
174,298.00 174,298.00 10,970.28 77,758.64 96,539.36 44.61 %
-1,172,242.43 -1,172,242.43 -261,467.21 -552,679.07 -619,563.36 47.15 %
-136,945.00 -136,949.00 0.00 0.00 -136,948.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -182,723.05 0.00 0.00 0.00%
13,600.00 13,600.00 1,803.99 1,803.99 11,796.01 13.26 %
15,000.00 20,568.08 2,139.19 11,974.21 8,593.87 58.22 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,105.94 394.06 88.74%
1,650.00 1,650.00 0.00 124.35 1,525.65 7.54%
10,000.00 10,000.00 595.85 9,289.07 710.93 92.89%
0.00 42,000.00 15,275.06 36,271.82 5,728.18 86.36%
25,000.00 25,000.00 4,094.19 16,644.82 8,355.18 66.58 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 279.27 2,566.19 17,423.81 12,83 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 -27.81 27.81 0.00 %
24,000.00 24,000.00 1,940.05 8,77291 15,227.09 36.55%
38,750.00 38,750.00 2,446.00 7,985.79 30,764.21 20.61%
-151,500.00 -199,068.08 -56,933.38 -98,511.28 -100,556.80 49.49%
0.00 0.00 -28,355.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
10,000.00 36,448.77 6,400.28 30,869.07 5,479.70 8497 %
38,740.00 38,740.00 3,077.33 10,556.00 28,184.00 27.25%

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 27 of 97



My *Budget Report {Board Report}

01:53-53-53-02107-EXA
01-53:-5-53-02110-EXA
01:53-5-53-03006-EXA
01-53:5-53-04015-ExA
01-53-5:53-05010-AGM
01-53-5-53-06205-EXA
01-53-5-53-98000-F]

Program: 53 - ** OFFICE ALLOCATED TO DEPTS ** Total:

OFFICE EQUIP & MAINT.

POSTAGE

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE
ADMIN: COMPUTER SOFTWARE &
AUTO EXPENSE - OFFICE
TELEPHONE AND UTILITIES
ALLQCATED EXPENSES - OFFICE

Expense Total;
Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal; 2018-2019 Period Ending: 12/31/2018

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavarable) Used
21,792.60 23,604.52 1,977.15 6,037.14 17,567.38  25.58%
35,152.00 35,152.00 28,88 13,352.92 21,799.08 37.99%
20,000.00 20,000.00 -2,037.83 14,879.66 5,12034 74.40%
117,120.00 100,150.40 -1,520.35 44,674.19 §5,516.21 44.59%
5,943.00 5,943.00 285,79 1,625.11 4,317.85 27.34%
67,585.00 67,585.00 5,079.84 32,870.51 34,71449 4864 %
-316,332.60 -327,663.69 £6,991.07 -154,964.60 -172,699.09 47.29%
0.00 0.00 -53,699.94 0.00 0.00 0.00%
6,406,757.01 6,461,734.47 693,166.34 2,778,2B5.63 3,6683,348.84 43.00%
284,795.49 229,818.03 -806,036.12 1,515,462.79 1,285,644.76 659.42%
284,795.49 229,818.03 -806,036.12  1,515,462.7%  1,285,644.76 659.42%

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 28 of 97



My *Budget Report (Board Report)

Fund

01 - GENERAL FUND
Report Surplus [Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 12/31/2018

Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable)
284,795.49 2290,818.03 -806,036.12 1,515,462.79 1,285,644.76
284,795.49 229,818.03 -806,036.12 1,515,462.79 1,285,644.76

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 29 of 97



JOSHUA PASIN
ATER DISTKICT

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

Water Sales Consumption Statistics as of 12/31/18

CURRENT PRIOR 1 PRIOR 2
Consumption - 12 months ending: 12/31/2018 12/31/2017 12/31/2016
CCF 548,759 515,289 520,409
Gallons 410,471,732 385,436,172 389,265,932
Acre Feet 1,260 1,183 1,195
Change/PY 6.50% -0.98%
incease decrease

Change 2016 - 2018

5.45% increase

Change does not correlate to conservation mondate.
Reflects customer consumption trends only.

CONSUMPTION RANKING - TOP TEN - Quarter Ending 12/31/18

Ranking Account Name Consumption (CCF)

1 Joshua Tree Parks & Recreation 3,730

2 Hi Desert Medical Center (hospital) 3,140

3 Quail Springs Village Apartments 2,919

4 Morongo Unified School District 1,515

5 Joshua Tree Memaorial park 1,080

6 Hi Desert Medical Center {CC) 860

7 Lazy H Mobilehome Park 856

8 Yucca Trails Apartments 799

9 Housing Partners 691

10 JT Laundry 672

16,262

Breakdown of Top Ten Users by type:

Housing (multi-unit) 5,265
Public agency 5.245
Hospital/Medical 4,000
Commercial 1,752
16,262

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 30 of 97



CIRP LOAN - CUSTODIAN ACCOUNT

4/3/2019
Date Description Transaction Balance  Purpose
9/12/2018 Loan funded 3,010,000.00
Reimbursement -10,000.00 Bond Counsel

Proceeds to JBWD Custodian

10/2/2018 Interest earnings 2,256.14
10/9/2018 Reimbursement to JBWD -112,361.70
10/29/2018 Reimbursement to JBWD -139,320.10
Reimbursement to JBWD -39,242.38
Reimbursement to JEWD -350,432.55
11/1/2018 Interest earnings 3,921.09
12/3/2018 Interest earnings 3,221.15
1/2/2019  Interest earnings 3,500.14
2/1/2019  Interest earnings 3774.86
2/21/2019 RDO Equipment -26,152.11
RDO Equipment -217,702.29
RDO Equipment -227,833.31

PENDING; equipment received, not paid for yet

2 Dodge Vehicles -141,007.00
Dump Truck -109,178.00
Water Truck -118,384.00
COSTS:
Bond Counsel 10,000.00
Equipment (9) 1,340,606.44
Vehicles {2) 141,007.00
1,491,613.44
INTEREST EARNED: 16,673.38

3,000,000.00 9/30/18 balance

Asphalt Zipper
Backhoe Loader
Broom

Maotor Grader

2,360,899.41 10/31/18 balance

2,364,820.50 11/30/18 balance

2,368,041.65 12/31/19 balance

2,371,541.79 1/31/19 balance

Asphalt Roller
Wheel Loader
Excavator

1,903,628.94 2/28/19 balance

1,535,059.94 funding available

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 31 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: APRIL 17, 2019
TO: GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: SPECIAL COUNSEL, JENNIFER FARRELL (RUTAN & TUCKER LLP)

SUBJECT: SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING
DISTRICT BASED ELECTIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the Board hold a second reading and adopt an Ordinance of the
Board of Directors of the Joshua Basin Water District Establishing and Implementing
District Based Elections (Attachment F).

BACKGROUND:

On December 21, 2018, the District received a letter from Kevin Shenkman, an attorney
of the law firm of Shenkman & Hughes threatening to sue the District for alleged violations
of the California Voting Rights Act ("CVRA") (Elec. Code §§ 14025-14032) unless the
District voluntarily converts to a district-based election system. The CVRA only applies
to jurisdictions, like the Joshua Basin Water District, that utilize an at-large election
method, where voters of the entire jurisdiction elect each of the members of the Board.
Similar letters have been served and lawsuits have been filed in recent years against
dozens of cities and other public agencies for alleged CVRA violations, including many
nearby cities. Every public agency defendant in the history of the CVRA that has
challenged the conversion to district elections has either lost in court or settled/agreed to
implement district elections, and been forced to pay at least some portion of the plaintiffs’
attorneys’ fees and costs. A copy of Mr. Shenkman'’s letter is attached to this staff report
(Attachment A).

The threshold to establish liability under the CVRA is extremely low, and prevailing CVRA
plaintiffs are guaranteed to recover their attorneys’ fees and costs. As a result, every
government defendant in the history of the CVRA that has challenged the conversion to
district elections has either lost in court or settled/agreed to implement district elections,
and been forced to pay at least some portion of the plaintiffs’ attorneys' fees and costs.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 32 of 97



Several cities that have extensively litigated CVRA cases have been eventually forced to
pay multi-million dollar fee awards.

In order to avoid the potentially significant litigation expenses that are likely to occur if the
District retains its at-large election method of election, at the District's February 6, 2019
hearing, the Board adopted Resolution No. 19-994 outlining its intention to transition from
at-large to district-based elections, pursuant to Elections Code section 10010(e)(3)(A).
(Attachment B.) As stated in that Resolution, the Board took that action in furtherance of
the purposes of the CVRA. Pursuant to Elections Code section 10010(a)(1), the Board
must now hold two public hearings within a thirty day period (before drawing any draft
maps of proposed voting districts) in order to receive public input regarding the
composition of the districts. The first public hearing was held on March 13, 2019. The
second public hearing was held on March 20, 2019, and the third public hearing was held
on April 3, 2019. The fourth public hearing was held on April 10, 2019. This is the fifth
hearing.

DISCUSSION:

» The California Voting Rights Act

The CVRA was specifically enacted in 2002 to eliminate several key burden of proof
requirements that exist under the federal Voting Rights Act of 1965 (“FVRA") (52 U.S.C.
§ 10301 et seq.) after several jurisdictions in California successfully defended themselves
in litigation brought under the FVRA. The intent of the legislature was to facilitate private
suits that ultimately force public entities to shift from “at-farge” to “district-based” elections.

Specifically, the CVRA removes two elements that must be met in order to establish a
violation under the FVRA: (1) the “geographically compact” FVRA precondition (e.g., can
a majority-minority district be drawn?), and; (2) the “totality of the circumstances” or
“reasonableness” test, whereby the defendant can defeat a lawsuit by demonstrating that
certain voting trends — such as racially polarized voting — occur for reasons other than
race, or that minority voters are still able to elect their candidate of choice. Under the
CVRA, the only “element” a plaintiff must establish is that racially polarized voting occurs
in a jurisdiction with at-large elections, without regard for why it might exist. (Elec. Code
§ 14028.) Despite its removal of key safeguards contained in the FVRA, California courts
have held that the CVRA is constitutional. (See, Sanchez v. City of Modesto (2006) 145
Cal.App.4th 660.)

Most recently, on February 23, 2018, the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of
California dismissed a lawsuit challenging the constitutionality of the CVRA and of the
City of Poway's adopted district map. The lawsuit was initiated by the former mayor of
Poway, Don Higginson, who alleged that the CVRA and Poway's by district map adopted
pursuant thereto violate the equal protection clause of the U.S. Constitution. Higginson
sought an order declaring both the CVRA and Poway's map unconstitutional and
enjoining their enforcement and use. The Court not only denied Higginson’s motion for a
preliminary injunction, but also dismissed the case in its entirety based on lack of

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 33 of 97



standing. (See Higginson v. Becerra, et al. (Feb. 23, 2018, No. 17cv2032-WQH-JLB)
F.Supp.__.)

Over the relatively short history of the CVRA, plaintiff public agencies have paid over $15
million to CVRA plaintiff attorneys, including a recent settlement in West Covina for
$220,000. (See Table of Results of CVRA Litigation (Attachment C).) The City of
Modesto, which challenged the CVRA's constitutionality, ultimately paid $3 million to the
plaintiffs’ attorneys, and the cities of Palmdale and Anaheim, who also aggressively
litigated CVRA claims, ultimately paid $4.5 million and $1.2 million in attorneys' fees,
respectively. These figures do not include the tens of millions of dollars government
agency defendants have spent on their own attorneys and associated defense costs. All
of the above cities — like all other CVRA defendants — ultimately ended up converting to
district elections.

Recognizing the heavy financial burden at-large jurisdictions are now facing, in 2018, the
California Legislature amended the Elections Code to simplify the process of converting
to district-based elections to provide a “safe harbor” process designed to protect agencies
from litigation. (Elec. Code § 10010(e)(3).). If a public entity receives a demand letter,
such as the Shenkman letter here, the public entity is given 45 days of protection from
litigation to assess its situation. If within that 45 days, the public entity adopts a resolution
declaring the Council or Board's intent to transition from at-large to district-based
elections, the potential plaintiff is prohibited from filing a CVRA action for an additional 90
day period, during which time the process outlined below must occur. (Elec. Code
§ 10010(e)(3).)

e Process For Switching To By-District Elections

In order to avoid the significant litigation expenses that are likely to occur if the District
retains its at-large election method of election, at the Board’s February 6, 2019 hearing,
the Council adopted Resolution No. 19-994 outlining its intention to transition from at-
large to by-district elections, pursuant fo Elections Code section 10010(e)(3)(A).
(Attachment B.) As a result, no potential plaintiff can file a CVRA lawsuit against the
District before May 7, 2019,

Now that the District has adopted a resolution of intent, the first step in the process in the
District's conversion from its current at-large method of election to a district-based system
is to hold two public hearings to receive public comment regarding the composition of the
yet to be formed voting districts. (Elec. Code § 10010(a)(1).) The first public hearing was
held on March 13, 2018. The second public hearing was held on March 20, 2019, and
the third public hearing was held on April 3, 2019. The fourth public hearing was held on
April 10, 2019. This is the fifth hearing.

Based in part on input received at these hearings, the District's districting consultant,
National Demographics Corporation (“NDC"}, drew several proposed voting district maps.
(Attachment E.}

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 34 of 97



At the Board's previous April 3 and April 10, 2019 meetings, both the Board and the public
expressed their desire to proceed with adopting Map 103. If, after conducting the public
hearing tonight, the Board still desires to proceed with the adoption of Map 103, it is
suggested that the Board continue with the second reading and adoption of an Ordinance
of the Board of Directors of the Joshua Basin Water District Establishing and
Implementing District Based Elections (Attachment F). If the Board proceeds with the
second reading of the Ordinance tonight, the Ordinance will become effective on May 17,
2019.

o Criteria to be Considered

While all public input concerning the composition of the District's yet to be formed voting
districts should be considered, there are several mandatory criteria that the District will
have to comply with when the actual districts are created:

1. Population equality across districts. (Elec. Code § 21601; Gov. Code § 34884
[*The districts shall be as nearly equal in population as may be."].)

2. Race cannot be the "predominant” factor or criteria when drawing districts. (Shaw
v. Reno (1993) 509 U.S. 630; Milfer v. Johnson (1995) 515 U.S. 900.)

3. Compliance with the FVRA, which, among other things, prohibits districts that
dilute minority voting rights, and encourages a majority-minority district if the
minority group is sufficient large and such a district can be drawn without race
being the predominant factor. (See, Bartleft v. Strickland (2009) 556 U.S. 1.)

Additionally, pursuant to Elections Code section 21601 and Government Code section
34884, the Board may consider the following factors when establishing districts (which
are not exclusive): (a) topography, (b) geography, (c) cohesiveness, contiguity, integrity,
and compactness of territory, and (d) community of interests. The Board may also plan
for future growth, avoid head-to-head contests between incumbents (to the extent
possible), consider boundaries of other political subdivisions, and consider physical/visual
geographical and topographical features (natural and man-made). The Board may
choose to include some, all or none of these criteria, or may choose to come up with
unique criteria that Board believes is applicable to the District. In addition, members of

the community may suggest additional or alternative criteria that the Board may want to
consider.

s Permissible Forms of By District Government

In addition to the above criteria, the District has several options when it comes to the
number of districts permitted. A public entity may adopt an ordinance that requires the
members of the legislative body to be elected in five, seven, or nine districts (Gov. Code
§ 34871(a)); or in four, six, or eight districts, with an elective mayor/president (Gov. Code
§ 34871(c)). Thus, the District should consider (in conjunction with NDC) the number of
districts to be established.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 35 of 97



Although permitted by Government Code 34871(c), there is an open legal question as to
whether a public entity that adopts a district-based method of election but establishes a
separately elected at-large mayoral/presidential office is insulated from liability under the
CVRA. The CVRA defines “at-large method of election” to include any method of election
‘that combines at-large elections with district-based elections.”  (Elec. Code
§ 14026(a)(3).) This definition could arguably include district elections where the
mayor/president is separately elected at large. Only an at-large method of election can
violate the CVRA. (Elec. Code § 14027.) Accordingly, while many entities have retained
their separately elected mayor when facing a CVRA lawsuit and have not been
challenged, there is at least an argument that doing so makes the entire method of
election “at-large” for the purposes of CVRA.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This item is not subject to CEQA review.
CONCLUSION:

It is recommended that the Board hold a second reading and adopt an Ordinance of the
Board of Directors of the Joshua Basin Water District Establishing and Implementing
District Based Elections (Attachment F).

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with holding this public hearing.

The fiscal impact of moving forward with the transition to district elections, including the
demographic consultant cost ($8,500), the District’s anticipated legal fees ($18,000),
and the amount likely to be paid to Shenkman under the CVRA safe harbor provision
($30,000), is estimated to be approximately $56,500. Additional legal costs could be
incurred for additional analysis and public hearings.

ALTERNATIVE ACTION:

The Board could provide other direction.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: PAGE #
A. Letter from Shenkman & HUQNES ..o, 37-40
B. Board Resolution NO.19-994...........iiiiiiiiiieeeei e 41-44
C. Table of Results of CVRA LitigatioN.............uuuuuuuurmuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeieennneieenneene. 45-48
D. NDC Powerpoint 0N CVRA ... .o e eens 49-60
E. NDC Proposed DIStrCt MAPS ....coceiiiiiiiiiieeieeiiiis et e e e 61-66
O o |19 =T g (o TP 67-71

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 36 of 97



24908 Wight Rozd

Melil, Califomia B326S
(30)457-0910
JBWD
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL BEC 26 s
BY A\

Dacember 21,2018 RECENED
Mickey Luckman, President
Cun Souer, General Manaper
Joshua Basic Whaler District
£.0. Box 675
61750 Challila Road
Joshua Tree, ©A 92252

Pe:  Violation of Cellfornia Fotlng Righis Azt

1 write on bebalf of our client, Southwest Voler Regisiration Educetion Projeel nnd Iis
membzrs. The Joshua Basin Weter Distrizt (“JBWD" or “Distriet™) relics upan &n at-
Jarpe election system lor electing condidates 1o {is Board of Direclorm Moreover, voling
within the Joshua Basin Water District is racially polarizad, resulting in minosity vole

dilution, end, herefore, the Distric’s atd2rpe el=clions violsiz the Califomia Voling
Rights Act of 2001 ("CVRA").

The CVRA disfavors the use of so-ralled "at-lorge” voting  an election micihod that
permils voters of ea entire Jurisdiction to clect candidates 1o zach open seoL See
genzrally Sonzher v. City of Madesto (2006) 145 Cal.App.4+ (60, 667 {"Sanche™). For
example, 1f the U.S. Congress ware clecied through 8 nationwide al-large etectlion, mther
than through rypleal single-member distsicts, each voler could cast up 1o 435 vaics and
vaiz {or oy candidele in the counlry, not just the candidales in the vater's districy, ead the
435 condidates receiving the most nolfonwide voles would be elected. As-Jnege eleciions

thus nllow & brre majority of volers 10 conteal every ssat, pot just the seats in a particalar
district or o proporiicast majosity of seats,

Voting rights advacales have targeied “at-large™ election schemes for decades, because
they often resull in vote dilution,” or the impaisment of minority groups' sbility 1o alecy
their prefemred candidates or influence the aulcome of elections, which oceurs when the
eleclorale voles in 8 racially potasized manner. Sz2 Thornburg v, Gingles, 478 U.S. 30,
46 (1926) ("Gingles"). The U.5. Suprems Coun "has long recopnized that multi-member
districts and o(-large valing schemes may aperate 1o mintmize or cance) out the voling

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 37 of 97



Becember 21,208
Page 2 of 4

sirzngth” of minorilies, /d. ot 47; sex olso /d. al 48, . 1¢ {al-lasge eleciions mey also
cause elxeled officials to “ignore [minority) Intcrests withowl fear of palitical
consequences™), elilng Rogers v. Lodge, 458 U.S. 613, 623 (1982); White v, Register, 412
U.S. 735, 769 (1973). “{Tlhe majority, by virlue of its numecical superiority, will
cegularly defeat tie cholees of minorily volers.” Gingles, ol 47, When eecially polarized
voling occurs, dividing the polilica) unit Into single-member districts, or some other

appropriale r2medy, may facilitale a minority group's sbility to eleel s prefemed
representalives. Rogers, ot 616,

Section 2 of the [ederal Voling Rights Act ("FVRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 1973, which Conprass
enacled in 1965 and emendzd in 1982, twpets, cmong other things, si-isrge clzction
schemes, Gingles al 37; sez alyo Boyd & Merkman, Thz 1982 Amendmenis to the Valing
Rigins Aci: A Legisiotiva History (1983) 90 Wash. & Lee L, Rav, 1347, 1402. Although
enforcement of the FVRA was suecessful In many states, Collfomniz was an erceplion. By
cnacling the CVRA, "(hc Legislomra intended to zxpand peolecitons agslnst vole
dilution over those provided by the federal Voling Rigiis Act of 1955 Jouregul v, City
of Palmdale (3014) 226 Cal. App. 4+ 781, HOB. Thus, while the CVRA is similar to the
FVTRA in seveml respecls, 1t i3 ofso different in severa) key respeeis, o3 the Legislatura
sought 1o remedy what it consideced “resirictive inlerprelstions givan 1o the federol geL”

Assen. Com. nn Judiciery, Analysis of Sen. Bill Mo, 976 {2001-2002 Reg. Sess) as
nmended Apr. 9, 2002, p. 3,

The Colifomia Legislature dispoised with the requitement in Gingles that 2 minosily
group demonstraic that it is sufficiently large and groncaphicelly compsct (o conslitulz o
“majority-minority disuict™ Sonsher, ot 669, Rothar, the CVRA requites only that e
plaintiff shiow the existence of raclally polarized voting 1o esisblish that pn or-

large
method of election violales the CVRA, not the desicobility of oay particelas remedy.

. See
Cal. Elec. Cade § 14028 (A viulation of Section 14027 Is established if it is shown that

racielly polacized voling ocowrs ..") (emphasis ndded); also see Assem. Com. on
Judiciary, Analysis of Sen. Bill No. 975 {2001-2002 Rep. Sess.) a5 emended Apr. 9,
2002, p. 3 (“Thus, this bill puls the volng rights horse (the diserimination issuc) back
where 1t sensibly belon

2s in front of the can (what typ> of remedy is nppropriate ancz
racizlly polarized voling hes bezn shown).")

Ta establish o violation of the CVRA, o plaintiff must generally show that “racially
polarized voling occurs in clections for members of the gaveming body of the poljtical
subtlivision or in eleclions incamporating other eleclomt choices by the volers of the
politicsl subdivision.” Glec. Code § 14028(a), The CVRLA specifies the elections et ase
masl probative: “elzciions in which at least one cendidate Is o member of & prolected
class or elections involving ballol meesures, or otier elecioral cholees (hat effect the
riphts end privileges of members of & protecied closs” Elec. Code § 14028[e). The
CVRA also makes clear that "[e}lections conducied prior 1o the filing of an acifon ... zre

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 38 of 97



December 21, 2018
Page 3 of 4

more probalive 10 estoblish the exisience of racially polarized voling than clections
conducied afler the filing of the action.™ Id.

Faclors other than “racially polarized voling" thal ore sequired to make oul e claim vnder
the FVRA ~ under the “totslity of Urz ciccunstancas” (a3t - “are probetive, but not
necessary faclors 1o eslablish e violalion of* the CVRA. Elae, Code § 14028{c). These
“other faciors” inclyde “tha history of discrimination, the usc of cleciorsd devices or other
voling praclices or praceduzes that may enhance the dilutiva fTects of at-large eleclions,
denial of access 1o Moss processes determining which Broups of candidates will receive
finnncied ar ather support in 8 given clection, the extent (o which membzrs of o piotecied
class bear the sffects of past discrimination in ereas such os cducation, emplayment, ond
hezlth, which hinder their ability to participate effectively in the political process, and the
use of ovett or sublle rociz) appeals in polilica] compaigns.” Jd,

The Joshua Basin Weler Disirict's ni-

large system diluies the ability of Latinos {o
“pintecied class™) 1o elect candidates o

ftheir cholee or athenvise influznce e owcoms
of the District’s eleclions. The Disiriet szrves the city of Joshua Trze. As of the 2010
Census, the City of Joshue Teze brad a populslion of 7914, According 1o this data,
Leatinos compriss cpproximately 18%:, liowever, in the Disirict's history, there has no)
bzen a single Latino Board member. Therefore, nol only Is e contrast behween the
significont Latino proportion of the cleclorate and the absence of Latines to bz elected 10
th= JBWD Dowd of Direclors vulwardly distutbing, it is also fundamenally hostile
tawards pariicipmion by members of this proiecizd cless.

The JBWD's al-lorge eleclion system hes also impeded the emergence of Lating
cendidoles fiom the community.

Again, in the Diswrict’s history, therz has only been one
Letino who s emerged s v candidate for th=

JBV/D Bowd. Opponents of fair, disirici
based clections may arribute the Inck of Latinos vying for elect2d pesitions 10 2 lack of
interest In focal government frem these e

mmuniites. On the conbary, Me clerming
gbsence of Latino condidoies sesk

ing election to Uie Distric’s Bowmd revaals vole
dilulion. See Westwego Cirizens for Datis

2r Goversmnent v. City of Weshvego, 872 F. 29
1201, 1308-1209, n, 9 (5* Cir. 1989).

The District's election listozy is additionally illusiative. Nolwithstending th= fact thal

there has never ben a Latlne 1o s25ve on the JBWD's Boatd, Al Merquez snnounced his
cendidscy in 2008 but lost that cleciion. Once mox

2, in 200, Mr. Marquez ren for 1ha
Bozrd end fost. Even siilt, Mr, Marquez declared his candidacy in 2012 ard mos! recently
in 201 8. Daspite support from the loca) Lalino community in eech of Lhese four elections,
Mr. Marquez lost each time. Thess

four {1) elections evidence vate dilution which is
direcily aitributable to /h2 JBWD's unlawiul al-large cleclion system.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 39 of 97



Decembsr 39, 2018

Pagz 4 ofd

As you moy be owaie, in 2012, we soed the City of Pelmdsis for violaling the CVIA.
After on eighl-dsy iriol, we prevaiied. Afier spending miltions of dollors, a district-based

semedy ws ullimalzly imposed upon the Palmdalz chy council, with disidcts that
combine alf incumbents inta one of the four districis,

More recently, this month, eRera 7-week triel

Sentn Monicg, afler tho) city neediessly spent millions of doltars d=fending its Hiegal
cleclion system — fur in excess of what was spant In the Palmdale litigation - texpayer
dollars which could have bzcn mose sppropristely speni on indispznseble municipal
services end critical infrastruciure improvements, Just prior 1o the Irial in that tase,
counsel for the City of Szmta Monies  Kahn Scolnick, e panner ot Gibson Dunn &
Crutchier LLP procleimed tiay, “the reality is that if Sania Monica falls the CVRA 1esl,
thzn no cily could pass, beesuse Sanin Monica is doing real ly well in teams of full
represenlalion and success of minority candidales,” ("In Rere Colifomis Yoling Rights
Trtal, Gibson Duan Stegs Up for Sunia Monica®, Law.com, August §, 2018),
Honvlthslanding Mr. Scolnle)s prediction, Plointiffs succeeded fn proving that Sunio

Monica’s eleclion system was in vicletion of the CVRA end the Equal Prolection Clouse
of the Colifomia Conslitution.

, we also prevailed against the Cily of

Given the histerical lack: of Latino cepresemation on the Joshua Dasin Water Districl's
Bozrd of Diteciors in the conleat of mclolly polarized elzciions, we uige the Disirict 1o
voluntarily change its ci-lerge system of clacting its Board members, Otfienvise, on
bzhalf of rasidents within the junisdiction, we will be focced 1o seek Judicial celief. Please

odvist us no leter then February 12, 2019 os 10 whether you would like to discuss n
valuntary chenga to your current ni-Jarge sysiem.

¢ look forward to your response.

Very truly yours,
/_"CP

Revin 1. Sheakman

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 40 of 97



RESOLUTION NO. 19-994

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT EXPRFSSING TIIE BOARD'S INTENTION,
PURSUANT TO ELECTIONS CODE SECTION 10010 {c){3)(A), TO INITIATE
PROCEDURES FOR ESTABLISHING AND IMPLEMENTING DISTRICT-BASED
ELECTIONS FOR BDARD MEMBFRS

WHEREAS, the Joshwa Busin Water District, (“District”) is o aly arganized under the
constilution nnd laws of the Stne of Califoraia: and

\WHEREAS, the members of the Board of Direclors af the Distiict arc currently clected
i at-large cleetions, in whicly each Boand membes is elected by afl registered voters of the entive
Distriet, nd

WHEREAS, Scction 11650 of the Elections Code aulhorizes any distiiel chimpe o o
district-based sysien without the need to put such a change In voters; and

WHEREAS, the Districl Boaid of Direclors has detennined that it is in the hest interest ol
the District to move frany its current at-large eleetoral system (o a districl-based clection tor
members vl'the Distict Boad, i response 10 the provisions of the Cidifounia Voling Rights Act
{CVRA); and

WHEREAS, the Distriet interls to make the irmsition from an al-large syslem o a
district-hased systemn in necondance with the procedural rales outlined in Election Code 10650
ol Elections Cade LIDLO; and

WHEREAS, the District received a letter threatening action under the California Vinling
Rights Acl on December 26, 2018 less thin forty-live (43) days hefore the dote of this

Resolution; mvd

WHEREAS, the District will begin by working with an experienced demographer 1o
assist the District in cstablishing maps for a disbict-based electorml systeny; and

WHEREAS, before dmwing n drafi mip of the propased houndaries of the districts, the
District will hold ot least lwo (2) public hearings sver no more than thirty (30) days, ot which
time the public is invited to provide input regarding the composition of the tistricts; and

WHEREAS, the Districi will then publish and make availible for release af least one )]

drafi sanp of the new elecloral districts, including the patentil scquence of elections shawn; and

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 41 of 97



WHEREAS, ance the drafi map(s) hiave heen publicized lor at least seven (7) days, the
Distriet will hold m leass two {2) additional public hearings, over no more thin forty-five days, ut

which time the public is invited (o provide input reguding the content of the drafi map and the

prapused seqtience ol eleetions prior lo the public heaning at which the District Boand of
Dircelors udopts o map; wmd

WHEREAS, if o drali map is revised al ov following a public heaing, the revised inop

will bie publishied nnd made available 1o the public al least seven (7) days before the Disirict
chooses Lo mlopt it and

WHEREAS, in determining the final sequence of staguered Disirict eleclions, the Disirict
Board of Directors will give special consideration Lo the pwposes of the CVRA, and will ke
Mo account the preferences expressed by the public; e

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED by the Bomd of thie Joshua Basin WV
Dislrict, as Mollows;

i,

2

-

aler

The above vexitads are e and correel and are incomporated herein by Ihis seference.
The Buard ol Dircetors hereby reslves, pursuast 1o Elections Code section 10010,
lo consider adopting a district-based clection syslem by ordinance as authorized by
Califomia Elcctions Cnde scetion 10630, for use in the Districts Genern) Election
tor Bonrd Members,

The Board of Dircelors fusther resolves 1a retain u qualified demoygrapher, hold at
least Tive (3) public hearings and publish at least one {1) denfl map nnd staggering
sequence, pursnant (o the popased tenlative hearing schedule atached herele gy
Exhibit 1",

‘ihe District’s redistricting/demogmphic consulling fir, acting vnder the
supervision vl special counse, is herehy avnthorized (o tiveet and furmlale one o
more lecloral district sceumios lor eview by the public am! Boosd w1 lwa or more

public hearings if necessary, in accordance with the Districi's proposed tentative
timeline.

s

Warking with the demographic consulting firm, stafTis directed 1o publicize
relevamt maps, information, nolices, nuentlas and othermalerials regurding

District-based cleelions and 1o establish imeans of communication 1o answer
questions [rom the public.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 42 of 97



0 All public hearings shall be noticed on the Disuicts w ehsite, mnd in nddition. 1
follows: pusting on the Dishict™s webwite it least ten (10) ealendi tays i
sehvanee o the hewing and publication al beast ten (10) days inadvimee ol the
hearing inthe new spaper adjudiemted to pros ide wtice withis the Districl,

7 The Geoerad Mamager is suthorized totake sy and ol other NECesSury aetions to
uiv e elleet 1o this Resntution

5 This Resolution shadl beeame eliective imitediately upon its sdoplion.

PASSLD, AFIFROVED AND ADOP H1D at the Rewuln Mecting o the
Bu.ud of Dirceturs af the Jushoa Sasin Water Distiet on the oY day of

Iebrwany. 2009, by the follow ing vote:

MPresidem
Jushua Efsin Water Dishict and vl
the Board ol Dircetors theren]:

ALLILSE:

w1 Sauer. Seendory
Joshwia Basin Waler Distric! ond ol
the Buwrd of Directors thereol}

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 43 of 97



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) ss
CITY OF )

I, Cunt Snuer. Seerctory of the Board of Dircetms of the Joshug Basin W
certily that the forepoing Resolution Mo, 19-99] was duly
meeting ol the Boand of Direetors on the 6™ day of e

aler District do herehy
adopted v passed al the cepular
hrusuy 2000, by the folluwing vole 1w wit:

AVES: Taundds, hocaun, Rad , Unecy Sdnsen
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Cwit g mier, Selrefiry

Josine Busin Waler Distsict and of
tiie Board o Directors thesend:

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 44 of 97



Subdivision Delendant
Scitlement Condilions

Aflorneys® Fees

Mates

Clty/Politlenl
Cily of Paimdole Agreed 10 have volers cligosde clecied 51,5-00,800 City lost trial on the merits, leld
officinlg by districis. including two with an election that plaintiTs argued
Latino majoriics was jlfepol, und unsuccessivfly
challenged an injunction Stopping
the eity from certifying the results
of thie cleetion: scitlement
subseauently reached
City of Modesio Moved 1o District clections; voters ad | £3.000,000 Seltlement; Additfonel 51,700,000
ninzady spproved & move 10 districts 1 defense sllomueys
befare setilement
Madera Unified School Moved o by teusiee” area clections vin | 5162.500 Caotist mvard
District / Madera County utlmission of linbility
Baord of Educution
City of Camplon Moved 10 by-disiricl elections via ballot | Conlidential Setlement
mensure: kept mavor i larpe
Tulare Local Healtheure Agreed 1o Bold an election se changing o | S500.000 Seitlernent
District dizirict eleciions jn 2002 und agreed (o
cancel 2010 clections’
Cily of Tulure City agreed 1o place a bollot mensure §225,040 Seitlement
bcfore votilers regarding 2 move 1o
district eleciions
5110.000 Settlement

Fanfard Uniled Schoal

Agreud to inove La by-trustee disirict
elections

Disirict

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 45 of 97




Sy bdivision Delendant
City/ioliticol Settiement Conditions_ Attorneys' Fees | Notes
Complon Community Callege | Aprecd 1o move to by-district slections | 540,000 Senloment
Districl
Ceres Unificu School Disirict | Maved 10 by-trusice district clections 53,000 Senlemem
before Nitipation was filed
Cerrilos Communily Callege | Moved to by-distict cleclions §55.080 Scttlemnent
District
Snn Moteo County County moved o by.district elecliuns SG30,000 Settlement
(througls o balint measure) and further
agreed 10 redeaw its previously-approved
disirict boundories by forming a ninc-
nerson redisicicting commilloe
Cily of Annheim Agreed (o place ballol measwe on 51.200,000 Seijemenc ofier first Hiigating:
November 2016 ballot re smoving o by- expeeted costs include at least
districi clections anathcr SHE.000
City af Whitlicr Cuase dizmissed as moot when Cily 51,000,000 Court awarded fens unter cowlyst
changed voting sysie: unsuceesshul theory. cven hangh ense was
post-tlcetion ehallenue rv ai-laree mavor dismisted
Santn Closilo Communily Agreed to cunduet eumulative voting, SA50,000 Seitlement
Collepe Disisict o by trusiees
City ol Grrden Grove loved 1o by-disiriet elections vin 5290.0060 Seitlepient
stipufated judpment

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 46 of 97



City ol Costa Mesa

Moved 1o districts belore losesuit was
lifed

Subdivision Dufendnnt \

C“]'n'ﬂ“ﬂcﬂl Sottlement Conditlons Atlorneys® Fues Motes

City of Escondido Scitletl vio court osder (consent slceree) | $3R5,000 Settlement
ufier vole of the peophe Filed 1o adapt by
district elections

CHy of Saia Clatitn Apreed 1o move to cumulutive voling 5600,000 Suttlerncat
mthadd

City ol Visakin Stipulntcd judgnicat, court ordersd by- | $125,000 Scldemont
districls

City of Saaia Dnsbara Agreed 1o mov 1o by-disirict: major £509.500 Scitlement
remoincd clegied at-larpe

Clty ot Fullerion Agrevd to pny nttomuys’ fews — nepotiote | Undisclosed Scitlement
in good foith; required placing mensuse
on November 2216 ballot 1o meve Io
districis

City el Merced Seutled before lamvswit fed: apeeed 1o 545,000 Setllement
bnlot mensure

City ol Belilower Agreed 1o place ballol mexsure an 250,000 Scitlement
Movember 2016 ballat: areasuce adoplcd

Sulphur Springs Schowl Agsted to ove 1o by-district elestions | S1494.000 Seatlement

| Disirlet
555,000 Pre-Litigntion Settlement

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 47 of 97



Subdivision Delendout

City/Palitical Setllemunt Cordilions Attnrneys® Fees | Notes

City ol West Covina Whaited until afier lawsuit was fled 10 5220,040 Sclilement
hire demograpicr aad voluniarily inove
1v Ly-disirict clectians via ardinance

| City ol Roncho Cucamanyn Onpoing: currenily being litigoted Onpaing Onpoing

City ol San Mnrcus Moved 1o disiricts within safe hinrbor S0 Tranzitioned to disiricis before
belore fowsuit could bie Gled Inwsuit eould bie Gled

City of Carlslae Moved (o districts within safe incbor S0 Tennsitioned 1o districts before
bufoce Iawsuit could be filed - lawsuit couli be fled

City of Pawaoy Ongoiny; woved 1o disiricts within safe Onpoing Onpning
hinrbor
TOTAL PAYMENTS TO £15,007,008
PLAINTIEFS' ATTORNEYS

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 48 of 97




Notional Demographies Corporation

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 49 of 97



A A
NI California Voting Rights Act (CVRA)

Noor TRamoggephves Corpreamen
o Under the Federal Voting Rights Act (passed in 1965), a jurisdiction must
fail 4 factual tests before it is in violation of the law.

o The California VRA makes it significantly easier for plaintiffs to force
jurisdictions into “by-district” election systems by eliminating two of the
US Supreme Court Gingles tests:

Does the protected class vote as a bloc?

Do the voters who are not in the protccted class vote in a bloc to defeat the
preferred candidates of the protected class?

- “ : -l - ” e B - - - ‘I - + - - - ' - ----n-

- - "aw

- — - L) -

a Liability is now determined only by the presence of racially polarized
voting

0 The only “floot” protecting small jurisdictions is a state ban on by-
district elections for jurisdictions with less than 100 registered votets.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 50 of 97



NAANA
ND CVRA Impact

Nanonal Demogmphes Compambnn
o Switched (or in the process of o Sample Settlement Payments
switching) as a result of CVRA: to Plamntiffs:

Palmdale: $4.7 million
Modesto: $3 million

@ Atleast 170 school distocts

o 28 Community College Districts a

o 100+ cites m Highland: $1.35 million

o 1 County Board of Supervisors o Rancho Cucamonga: $1.3 million
o At least 15 water, hospital and other special districts. o Anaheim: §1.1 million

o Whicder: $1 oulbon
. g Santa Barbara: $600,000
o Palmdale, Santa Clara and Santa Monica have _
. 0 Tulare Hospital: $500,000
gone to tiial, and all of them lost (Santa )
: B Madera Unified: about §170,000
Monica and Santa Clara are on appeal).
d e . g Hanford Joint Union Schools:

@ Palmdale spent 32 million on its defense $118,000

O Santa Clam speat $500,000 so far a Merced City: $42,000

g Santa Monica spent at Jeast $5 million so fac o Placendn: $20,000

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 51 of 97



DA
NDC Districting Process
;nmmmcm

. Two Imtlal
Hearings

Release draft maps
Two Draft Map
Hearings
Final Hearing and
Adoption

2020
2021
2022

Held prior to 1elease of draft maps
Education and to solicit input on the communities in the
District.
Maps must be posted at least 7 days prios to 3* hearing,

Two meetings to discuss and revise the draft maps and to
discuss the election sequencing,

Public hearing to discuss and take public comment on draft
maps and proposed sequence of elections. Map selection &
otdinance introduction.

First by-division elections
Map adjusted using 2020 Census data
Remaining districts hold first by-zone elections

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 52 of 97



A ann
NI Districting Rules and Goals

Naworsl Demogepines Campomidon

TN o 45 SRR i -
gt lebraidjaeti ) i.he RLEbE

0 Equal Population ‘0 Communities of interest
0 Federal Voting Rights Act 0 Compact
o No Racial Getrymandering 0 Contiguous
o Visible (Natural & man-made)
boundaries

o Respect voters’ choices /
continuity in office
0 Planned future growth

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 53 of 97



AR
NDC

Nalona) Demogrophucs Comnrsion
Demographic Summary

Latinos are 16% of the total
population and 16% of the
eligible voters (measured by
CVAP dats).

The most-Latino legal division
possible is 21 to 23 percent of
CVAPL.

Asian-Americans are 7% of
eligible voters and African-
Americaps are 1%.
Neither group is large or
concentrated enough to impact a
division’s demographics.

With 5 divisions, each distrct
would have about 1,908 residents.

Catcpory Field Count | Pet Category Ficld
‘Total Pop 0,542 ACS Pop. Est. Toel
Hisp 1,556 | 16% agel-19
Toal Po NH White 7184 | 75% Ape age20-60
. ~ NHBlack N7_ | 3% ape6Oplus
Asinn-Amecicon 186 2% o immigrams
Total 6,137 Immigeacon miturabized
- . Hi 1,092 | 16% cnglish
Cidzen Voung N \?’;ﬁm 4,947 | 73% [ | Langunge spoken spaaish
Age Pop NH Black _ 63 1% at home asian-lang
Asian/ Pac.Isl, 417 7 other Jang
Total 4,238 Language Fluency SOl
' ' than Very Well"
Latinecst. | 421 |10%]{  Educadon hs-gond
Voter Spanish-Surnamed | 378 %% | { {(among thosc nge bachelor
Regisendon (Nov| Asian-Sumamed 35 1% 25+4) praduaredepree
2016) Filipina-Suenamed 18 0% | Child in Household  child-under18
NH Whiteesr. | 3582 | 85% || <" °T;1‘" A | umployed
NH Black 86 2 income 0-25k
Towml 3,349 Houschold income 25-50k
Lindno est, 303 9% Income incomu 50-75k
v Spanish-Suenamed | 272 B% income 75-200k
oter Turnout -~ . 19 . 200k-n!
(Nov 2016) .r.\em_m Sucnamed 26 W income 200k-plus
Filipino-Surnamed 13 0% single famnily
NF Whitce st 2,862 | 85% Hausing Stars mult-fmily
NH Black 69 ol cented
Tatal 1,820 owned
Lndno est. 1325 TV
Voter Tuenout Spanish-Sucnamed | 112 6%
Asian-Suenamed 13 1%
(Boen Filipino-Sutnnmed 10 1%
NH White est. 1,576 | 87%
NH Binck cst. o0 3%

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 54 of 97




DAANA
NDC

ESiEmsa
Protected

Class
Populations

Latinos are spread
throughout the District

There is no large concentration of
Asian-American, African-American or
Native American voters in the District.

-

1~
o

Lavinn *s of Total CVAP
Iyl 0ts to 28%
25%% 1 18%s
35% S0t
50% 1o £5%
G atn T84
TE%% tu HHlle
Nu fupututiun

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 55 of 97



A AN
NDC

e ———— U E—————1
Naton? Demogrmphics Cogomsion

General Map of
Communities

Reminder: 1,908 people
needed for each division.

1aeh af e 5 divininny ntuhTu cnneM
Juihs ".‘mﬂ. SAnwar 1,908 sl papulition.
Lo 3

llmummul Mum Neightorhoed
l'.':wﬂ Min M
Ih\nu-‘m

i Trendiy thite
I Bl D hagsblarnde
Mununseitial Mwwnr
Oter2 Uther1

o —— [ Jthlerd

N o] Drpusgrapliars Curperrztion, Mareh 18,2017 :‘::r::"" Hendue

gy oy oy

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 56 of 97



ND C Defining Communities of Intetrest

nionsl Dcoggapkcs Corparasion

[ R N i o I S
1%t Question: what is your neighborhood or community of interest?

A Community of Interest is generally defined as a neighborhood or
community of shared interests, views, problems, or characteristics.
Possible community feature/boundary definitions include:

o School attendance areas
o Natural neighborhood dividing lines, such as highway or major roads, tivers, canals,
and/or hills
Areas around parks and other neighborhood landmarks
o Common issues, neighboshood activities, or legislative/election concerns
Shared demoggaphic charactenstics
g Such as similac levels of income, edueaton, or linguistc isoladon

2" Question: Does a2 Community of Interest want to be united in one
district, or to be divided to have a voice in multiple elections?

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 57 of 97



DAANA
NDC Sample Compact Maps

Natinral Demograpiues Comavotion

Glendale .,

Vs
Unified T
) i
-
GUSD Facliutes
C { ymdep i1y
N - ’t'b:n‘l'urml
= M
\- ]
* T ¢ i it
7
S
T S,
y F.-,@:_‘;
) Maplopen 3" -~
{3 eretiinu h h
Laondanadh daty
= Pogerkimy fPurmg § L b h
Bpbumd b ]
v—r " H
1 ] Nseviae
o

—— =

Examples of highly compact maps, with nooks and jogs
dtiven only by equal population requirements. :

N ernaapapd 3 ¥ ovprmatens [ '3 ML

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 58 of 97



AAAna
NDC Sample Multple-Representative Maps

Narlona! Demogmplies Corprrntin

Pasadena b e R,
o L]

el AT R

:—E ! : ' -hE Lt_-s«f;": 4
J :' +E o) E —-h% «.!:J‘ =
R e TR
Colorado Blvd. TTEs i . '—T‘rii ‘F_'E._'J__'
. 1 = . E .-':
e TR R = e b

« _'E: —dame -3 e L ¥
| B Souh Pu:udzn . 1 NS j 1 1_“‘: Y Il—-- ni:ls

o .! . ;.' E i [ A E&‘::r_'—l_- b .j r H‘_—[

Examples of maps where a desire o H g%m?mk-.’*“ = Central Unified -
I (e R iy L

to have all members touch by 1 TgeFhime |
I 3 y@ :
downtown (Pasadena) or rural - Tk B b i
areas (Central), or as many Pl iﬁfz:j' - '_315__“ .
neighborhoods as possible |
(South Pas), led to
policy-driven but
non-compact maps.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 59 of 97



AAanna
NDC Public Hearing

Nasional Demograpings Camocbon

T R e N S L B T e

1. What are the boundaties of your neighborhood or “community of

(]

interest’”?
Do you want your neighborhood united in one division, or with
multiple Directors elected from 1t?

What neighborhoods do you .
think make sense to be with :
your neighborhood in 2
division or divisions because of
common issues?

What other “communities of

interest” do you see in the
District?

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 60 of 97



‘ ﬂll%n'&

Map 101 *

Vertical Districts

Propused Elcction Sequenciog: 2
2028: any thice divisions -
2022: any nwo divisions

(Dirccines Ungee and Luckaman in Div, 3;
Dircetors Reynolds, fohnson and Hund in Div. 4)

et ln
i Hd

Census Blosk

Neighbarhinads
Eg Waer Aren
. Susccts
Natw.nad Phmsogmphes Loquicanan, Mith 26, 2919
2016 CAUPER D <oF

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 61 of 97



Joshua Basia - Map 101
[Disvict 2 1 3 4 5| Tow |
reT) Tl Pup 1529 1 1894 | 1001 1| 1507 | 1909 | 9593
1908 1deruanon fismidat | 20 «14 -7 1 1 33
" % l.lu‘\utmn L10% | -0.73%% -ﬂil'.’- 003% | 005% | 18}
%ol 1% 14% 11% 11% 19%% 16%%
“Toral oy ¥a NI Whwe e | 78% | Ti%% 1% 73% | 5%
veNlifck | 5% | % | e | % | ¥ | %
%o Astan-Amecngin st W % 25 3% %
Vinal A ) LW )Y 203 | 1383 | 1,507 | 6237
e { lisp I 15% 11*% 17%% 10% 106%%
Cirizent Vst A pe I'np %o NI Wine 0% | 4% Bl% | TR% 0% 13%
2 NI Bk 0% | 2% | 1% | 1% | 1% | 1%
Sodmnflucld | 5% 1 o | = Yo bo17% | 1
Tl 58) 235 31 910 870 428
%u 1anm ot 11% 4% 11% i1% ) 8% 10%:
Virtes Negguteamm M s Swsh‘};mmmn! 18% [T 10V 10% 2% 9%
2016) %smnSunnmed | 1% | B § 1% | % | 1% | 1%
- % lfl'l'!'t_u' urSumarmend | %% [ 1% 1% M 0%e
Ya NI \\"I__l'gf.'_ull. 8% B4%% [+ _B2% 32%. 3.
% N1 Hlsck 1) o 425 Ve ) Ala
Tl 93 1 750 1731 |74 078 | 3530
% lathn v, 10% B% 1084% 10%% 2% £
Ya s -5 2 G ] e e e
Veur Tummur v -':KTSI"Q':JZT&" ?:. Z:,: 3:: %% 3-.-. :-.':
) o Filigan Swamed | 0% 0% | 15| 1% | 0% | 0%
e NI \\_'!ﬂn: et e 3% Bt 23% 9% A5%%
SeNithbek | 0% | %% | % | 3% | ¥ | %
Toeal E M3 R 455 U] 1.820
e latuuen. 2% [0 Ve T4 5% T
[ 1 T . {13 k1] L]
ot g (Eopmb S B o | 2 | on | et | o
ok %o Fbping Swrnzmed | (%% 0% 1% 1% [ [
e NI White ¢n BT A% 1T BGYa % BT
Sa NI Back oo X% *e %% s [l 3%
ALS Pop. I5st Tutl !:706 1,750 1 0131 LEG4 ) L.78Y | 87715
andl.19 23% % 3% 2% 4%
Ne ape0 60 55% 54% | S3% | SML | 5%
aﬂﬂglus 2% % _:_1- Hias 3%
. wZ TNt [ B, 2% L% 9%
naturshized _39% 629 | GBS | 70 | 6Gta
cnzhaly B 8% B s B9
Language rpavken a1 fomy 3tamale p [ T% Gt 7
asan bng 3% 1% » (1) 1
uthyr lang: 0% X5 2t % »,
langeags Fuency "ﬂ‘u‘:’\f::““.:;f’ e | 5w | | e} oo | e
R - D D .- P 'y
il R v 8 o N I EL I
3 234) T ) 8% | 8% | B 1 5 | e
| Claid wn Vlsmuschatd cluld umdce 18 3% | 30% | 3% | 3s | % | o4t
Ve of Pop e G+ cmplinad 494% 0% 3% S %% 43
meime 0-25k I | 2% b 35% 3% | W% H
menme 25-50k A% | 28% | 29% ) 6% it | A%
Houscleld dnerune income 50 75k 11% 155, 4% ) 1% 16% {4%
wcomne 75 X0k 1% 2% 2% 18%% 2% .
e 200k plus [ 4% %% L I B T [
! simgle Rmily 8% | %1% e ] 93% | 90% 21
. 1nudes Darmaly 124 0% [ ™% 10%% 9%
L R el 8% | 45% | 47% | A | 48%s | seis
sra il 5% 55%% 53 | S § 51 54%
{$ee0! pegnduswn data fvom the it Decenenss Conmn
Surmsens tased Vengr B om arnd Tusnenm alata from the Lablorms Sutswals Ll
e oA e bR s e A s S e e e e —
rromies MW Tatc and 1) bluk npsiinias smd el oot enensed Ly KOE. Earea Viseg e Iy, g, s,
sl sahes deerwormapdues fnum sthe D12 MG Amemcia G anmenty Sunsy smd Spera Talndaion § yoardits.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 62 of 97



Joshua Basin
2019 Districting

)
L S ISy il

Map 102

2
Neighborhood Ry Py . i gy
Map Submission, gy, ) ﬁa;ﬁmﬁmmm‘
Balanced | Foucslo Blml ' St :

Nebondve | : ..Ii' r%l : r T .'Ii : T
L : ! T ﬁ-ckdic Qﬂ :

',"'-'E I;L&-,L::-LS - |

33 kP
]
:"{%:1 Panorama Heights

B o H
¥

e GrseRit

e

Proposcd Election Sequencing:
2020: Divisions 3 (Luckman), 4 (Hund) and
either 1 (vacant) oc 5 (Johnson & Reynolds)
2022: Divisions 2 (Unger) and cither | (vacant)
ot 5 (Johnson & Reynalds)

Dogye Tl
*“‘Monument Manor
"How) Rusner 1n

Gaot ol 5K forugens Rd

N e " : Map layers

: w2
Census Block
Neighborhoods

E: —__'-_l--' Water Area

Nanonal Demuygraphics Corpomtion, Mareh 36, 2050 Streets

©2018 CALIPER

[Jcor

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 63 of 97



Joshua Basin - Map 102
| Disirict 1 2 3 4 | 5 Towml
[deal ot IPop 1,902 | 1917 | 1215 | 1,886 | 1922 | 9542
1.908 Deviation from el -6 9 7 =23 14 kg
* % Deviation -0.31% | 047%% | 0.372% 1-1.15% ] D.73% | 1.89%%
% 1 isp 1B%% 14%% 21% 12% 16% 16%%
“Furtad Pop %o NI Whise 73% 76%% 70% 80 T7% 75%
% NI Black 3% 4% 4% 1% 3% %%
% Astan Amencan 1%% %% 2% 2% % 2%
‘l'utal 1,208 § 1,389 | 1673 | 1,262 | 1,204 | 6,737
*% [ lisp 17% 17%% 16% 16% 15% 16%
Cinzen Vanng Apge Pop % NI Whae T4% | 7B | 66% | 75% 81% | 73%
% NI Hlack 1% 0% 1% 2 125 1%
%% Astan/Dac.1sl. %% %% 16%% 7% %% 7%
‘Total 641 779 782 1 1,007 | 1029 { 4238
% Lattnn cst. 9% 11%% 10%s 9% 11% 10%%
LA y . L [ * [l 1o
e e e B B o
) % Lilipina-Sumamed | 0% %% (% 0% 1% e
% NI W o3t B5%% B2%% B3% 8a% B3°% B3%
% NI Black 1%% 0% % ) 5% 2%
Foeal 301 605 | 615 821 BO? 3,349
%0 latne et 9% 1% % o 9% | 9
oo (5 mmel  w
2016) Yo FiipuurSurmamed | 0% | 1% | 0% | 0% | 1% | 0%
% N White est. 85% B2 BO%% B9%: BA%%e B5%%
% N11 Black 125 (1 2% % 3% %
1 ual an 323 35 428 484 1,820
% lamno et % %% % 5% % 7%
T v | e Spamsh-Sunamed | 7% 8% [ 5% 0% G
Viner l“,,'g'l':" e Y e e P R 1% | 1% | 1%
L) 5% Filipino-Sutmamed | 0% % 0% 0% 1% 1%
%% NI White cxt. 87%% B1% B6%s 93%% | 83% 87%%
%o NHI Black cst 1% 3% 4% 1%% %a 3%
ACS Pop. 125t “T'oral 1698 | 1,750 | 1,758 | 1,760 | 1.808 | B.775
ape0-19 33% 23%% 24e% 24% % 21%
Apge apre20-60 55% 35" 53% 52%% 52% 53%
ape60plus 22% | 3% | 23%. | 2% | 245 | 23%
m— iniants [ [ 10°a Y 10°%% 9%%
tatualized 3% 41%% T1% 70% | T8% 66
cighsh BE% | 80% | 93° | 90% | 90%u | 89%
| anpaage spoken st home spanish 9% ) 7% 6% e 7%
astan lang 2% 3% 1% 0% 0% 1%
viher lang Ya 1%a 3% e 3% oty
T Zevir " o
Language Flueney Hg:::‘\,ltzl’“,{;i:‘ 1% 2% 44 6% 6% A%
Iducation (amomg thesse hs-prad 1% | 71%% 6323 60%a (1% 63%%
o AW bachclor 12% | 12% | 15% | 11% | 16% | 15%
e 234) praduarcelepree 7%% 7% 8% 9% 8% 8%
Chuld m uageliold child-undcr18 4% 23% 2% | 24% | 3¥4 | 24t
Petof Pop Ape 16+ vimploved 48% | J46% | 41% | 3% | I | 42%
income 0-25k 37% 38%% 33% | 30 31%% 34%
mcome 25-50k 33% 3 28%% 25%% 4% 28%%
fnuschold Incemie mcome 50-75k 12% 14%% 14%% 16%% 17% 14%
meene 75-260k 19%% 17% 21%% 22 21% 0%
mcome 200k-plus 0%% 1%% 4% %a 0% 3%
single faruly 20% | 91%% | 90% | 90% | ?1% | 91%
lowsing Stats mult-family 10%% 9% 10% 10% 9% %
i rented 45%% | 43%% 48% | 8% | 46°%% 46%%
owned 55%% 57% 52% 52%% 54%% 54%%
Tl populbston dat from the 2010 Dveeans! Cenus
H tascd Vister Re and Turmous daea T ihe Cf Statew wis Latak
|t voer regninnon and umout tan are Spamsl sumame crunts admicd using Census Popol Prpstment unid
cstmaicy NH Whte and B E Black repy anm} ciamty J by NDC Cusern Votng Age Paop , Age, Immiggrateen,
sl wthee demograplucs from the 2012 2006 Amcnean Communny Servey and Sprea? Tabulwum § joae et

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 64 of 97



Joshua Basin
- 2019 Dis tnctmg

iy

Map 103

Compact, Rural/ 4g AR e U R oy
Town, Balanced, WSR2 K3 X bt
with no Pairs.

o oy A

Proposcd Election Sequencing:
2020; Divisions 3 {Luckman), 4 (Hund)
and 5 (Johnson)

2022: Divisians 1 {Unger) and 2 (Reynolds)

-‘?,JB_sh nwgmands ¥ 5
= i e

1 ‘“Q_Tm Rd

Map layers

ihn(\ . :-‘a] % | i:]g):nms Block

| e ' i Neighborhoods
I : & kh\}: y i r__—zi Water Asca
[ 2

A

Natomat Demgraplics Corparanen, March 26, 2019 Ij ?;;;;“
©2016 CALIPER

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 65 of 97



Joshua Basin - Map 103

Distrie I 2 3 4 5 Toial
Lila) ‘lanal P'up 1907 | VR8T | 198 | 1909 | 1,856 | 9.543
1.008 Drcriarun fraen ides) -1 <2l 5 1 -52 127
" %% ﬂg‘iﬂim‘l 0.05% | -1.10n5 ] 3.93% | O05% §-273% | Goalte
Yallien 13%% 1% % | 17 1% 1G%e
Toul Pop % NIl Wlate TI% | 77% LTt 75% Bite | T3%
o NI b Mack s 4% 125 4% Ryt %%
%4 Aabue Amarican 13% 3% 5 [] ket p1 T
Totd 1230 § 3452 | 1552 1 1,309 | 1003 | 6337
% Tlisp $3% 16%% 13% 1'% 2% 168
Corizens Visings A e (ep Yo NI Wine B0% 6% | 61% 1% 5% | 73
% NI Hlack Nl B th | % | 1% | 1
% n\lnly'l‘at.l it e % 17 i%% %% 7%
“Fiual 632 701 986 861 1,058 | 48
8% atious vt 9% 13% 10% 10%% 2% 10%%
2 g= = : * D e e - -
R Tl e v P o I
2016} Sa Pt Sumamnl | D% 1% e e e 0%
%o N Whine eat, 84%% B1%% Rite f3% B1% B3%
S5 NI iMack _1% % 5%% % s 29,
‘Tl 508 | 532 783 GG1 857 1349
% Lani cu. g% 15 Toe e A% %%
DD o ] % SnanidvSuosmad | 7% Loyt B A% % ‘e
b - P '.':gli:n-!ium:m:d Wl e |1 | |t | e
) | 2% Vidipinu - Sumamaial | 0% 1% 0% % (1) 0

% NI White ent Bi% | AX5 | B | B6% | Bbs | H3'h

%5 INTI Black 1% 1% S5 1% 2% eyt
ol 315 1 05 1 435 | 331 (| 63 ( s

__Salainwest | 7% | B% | G% | B | G% "

, . . o | %6 Spanish Sununa) | 7% %a %% 7% 5%% G
Al 011 Ll AsanSomzmod | 1% | 1% | e | 0% | 1% | i
=014 %a Babipmur-Surnamad | %% 1% 1%% [ 0% s
Yol White et | 85% ) B3% | 3% | BA% § 3% [ BT

LNN Mkt | 2% | 2% | 1% | 1% ) 0% %

AES Diop, Va1 Tl L7323 T 1731 ) LBS) | 0929 [ 1.133 | 8975
25019 0% | 3% §_34% | 4% | 2% | 4%

A g2t 55% | 58%a | 33 | Sive | 53 | 535
archlphus 2% | v e | o | aate | 35%.

fniniptants %o [ 11% [ 1% 2%

R “natucbund 3 | 5% | o | e | a0 | ooty
cighsl BAYs | BESS | 903 | BT ) 9%, | B9

banpuape sperkcn at beotnc rpanish Ve [ 6% 8% %% Tt
agan ling 245 2% 0% 1% 0% 1%%

utlsce bange 1% Tle 3% Ve 3% 2%

Langauage Foungy sﬁ:’i:iviﬁr e | 2 e | oaw | e |
ducatinen fammme e | 1B 1% | €% | 60% | G | &o%e [ i
254y lnchelir 1% | 1% | W% | e | 15

e prdnisipie T | % | %% | 8% | v | 8%
Clikl i Hmenluibd clu'd-underl B 2% T 3% 1 3% | 2% | 3. | Wt
Tet of o, Ape 16+ conplived AT | 0% | 3% | 3% 1 3T% | 43
ingvmic 8,35k 7% | 38% § 3D% | MH% e | Mt

mucame 25500 1“3 |0 | 35| a0m | 30 | oave

[toaschnld hicienc mennwe 30.75% 12% 3% ] 6% | 1% |16t | 1
wmecnme 15300k | _18%% Ve | 2w | 2w | m. | oo

moume 200k plus [ % T4% 3% Y] e

singiz fanly S | Di% | 90% | 8%% % | 90 |

- mu!ti-l'zmvll 10%% T 10% £ 10%% %%
LR el 0% | are | e | 4% | a8 | 4t
agied 5G| 58% | 53% | 53% | 5% Sy

el repaliten ding feiwn the 3101 Detrsaal Cenun.
Suwrume Luseal Votr 1 flemvbontaun sod Tumin iz fmom s GabLome Seno ule Dashase.

| e A1e rezmisnatem aad reemvent shats doe S winame Cosade 3dparnd wewng; Crmmws Popalimin Uepanaes: usbrgming
fracimones. KIIV b s K11 M), 61 ruimate o ol ermimt Dvasad§ oo sransd Ly NEWS Grira Vimeg Ape P, Age, Immgraites,
ral by oo oeapduss Feen sl N2 D106 Amenoe Comtummty Sun ey 3nd Specul Talbauliiom § josnhing

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 66 of 97



ORDINANCE NO. 15-10

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT ESTABLISHING
AND IMPLEMENTING DISTRICT BASED ELECTIONS
(ELEC. CODE §§ 10010, 10650)

WHEREAS, the Joshua Basin Water District currently elects its members of the
Board of Directors using an at-large method of eleclion whera candidates may reside in

any parl of the District and each member of the Board of Directors is elected by the voters
of the entire Dislricl; and

WHEREAS, while the Board of Direclors of the Joshua Basin Water District
strongly believes that the inleresls of all of the District's residents have been fully and
fairly represented under the District’s current at-large method of eleclion, the Board of
Direclors nonetheless finds thal moving to a by-district method of election is in the best
interest of the District and ils laxpayers because of the status of State law, and the

significant litigation costs that could result if the District does not change its method of
election; and

WHEREAS, under lhe provisions of California Elections Code, a Distsict that
changes from an at-large Board of Directors method of election to a by-district Board of
Directors method of election requires a total of five public hearings, which includes at
least two public hearings regarding potenlial voling dislrict boundaries prior to the release
and consideration of any draft voting district maps, two public hearings following the
release of draft voling district map(s); and a fifih public hearing for the purpose of adopting
an ordinance, that includes district maps, in order to transition to district voling; and

WHEREAS, at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Joshua Basin
Water District held on the 6 of February, 2019, the Directors adopted Resolution No. 19-

994 that initialed the process of establishing a district based election syslem and adopted
the schedule therefore; and

WHEREAS, at lhe special and regular meetings of the Board of Direclors of the
Joshua Basin Waler Disltricl held on the 13" and 20" of March, 2019, pursuant to
California Elections Code Section 10010(a)(1), the Board of Direclors held public
hearings where the public was Invited to provide input regarding the composilion of the
Districl's voling districls before any draft maps were drawn, and the Board of Direclor of
the Joshua Basin Waler District considered and discussed the same; and

WHEREAS, thereafter, al regular and adjourned regular meelings of the Board of
Directors of the Joshua Basin Water District held on the 3™ and 10™ of April, 2019,
pursuant to Californla Elections Code Section 10010(a)(2), the Board of Direclors held
public hearings where the public was invited to provide input regarding the content of the
draft maps that had been released at least seven (7) days before each meeting, and the

Board of Direclors of the Joshua Basin Water District considered and discussed the
same; and

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 67 of 97



WHEREAS, at the regular adjourned meeting of the Board of Direclors of the
Joshua Basin Water Dislrict held on the 10th day of April, 2019, afier holding a public
hearing on the proposal to establish disirict boundaries and reviewing additional public
input, the Board of Directors introduced this Ordinance for a first reading which formally
selects voting district map 103, atlached herelo; direcls that seals for Districls 3, 4 and 5
will be placed on the District’s 2020 ballot; and directs that the seals for Districts 1 and 2
will be placed on lthe 2022 ballot; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Ordinance is lo enact, pursuant o California
Elections Code Sections 10010 and 10650, an Ordinance providing for the election of
members of the Board of Directors of the Joshua Basin Water District by-district in five
single-member districts as reflected in Exhibit A to this Ordinance, in furlherance of the
purposes af the California Voling Rights Act of 2001 (Chapler 1.5 (commencing with
Seclion 14025) of Division 14 of the Eleclions Code) and to implement the guarantees of
Section 7 of Article 1 and of Section of Arlicle || of the California Conslitution.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Joshua Basin Water District
does hereby ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. The foregoing recilals are true and correct.
SECTION 2. Transition lo Districl-Based Elections.

The District hereby finds that it will transition from at-large elections 1o dislrict-
based eleclions, beginning with its nexl reqular election of the Board of Direclors.

SECTION 3. Establishment of Districls.

The District hereby establishes five Direclor Districts within the Joshua Basin
Water Dislrict. The boundaries and identifying number of each district shall be as
depicted on the Joshua Basin 2019 Districling Map No. 103, a copy of which is altached
hereto as Exhibit "A," and which shall be maintained on file at the District's office.

SECTION 4. Election Praocess.

A. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected in the elecloral dislricts
eslablished by this Ordinance and subsequently reapportioned as provided for by State
Law and Section 7 of this Ordinance. Eleclions shall take place “by dislrict,” meaning that
one director shall be elected from each dislrict by the volers of that district alone.

B. No term of any member of the Board of Direclors that commenced prior lo the
effective date of this Ordinance shall be affected by the adoption of this Ordinance.

C. A Director elected or appoinied to represent a district must reside in that district
and be a regislered voler in that districl. Any candidate for the Board must reside in and
be a registered voler in the district in which he or she seeks election al the time the
nomination papers are issued.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
’ April 17, 2019 Page 68 of 97



D. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, the Directors in office at
the time this Ordinance takes effect shall continue in office until the expiration of tha term
for which he or she was elecled. In the event a vacancy occurs befare the expiration of
the term of a Director in office at the time this Ordinance takes effect, a person who is

appointed or elected by special election to fill such vacancy may reside anywhere in the
district.

E. The term of each Direclor elected to the Board of Directors shall remain four
(4) years.

SECTION 5. Implementation.

The district based election syslem shall be implemented, beginning at the next
regular eleclion of the Board of Directors, as follows:

A. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elecled in Districts 3,4, and 5

beginning al the next regular eleclion of the Board of Directors in 2020, and every four
years thereafier; and

B. Members of the Board of Direclors shall be elecled in Districts 1 and 2

beginning at the regular election of the Board of Directors held in 2022, and every four
years thereafier.

SECTION 6. Adjustment of Boundaries.

Pursuant to Elections Code 22000, as may be amended from time 1o time, the
Board of Directors shall adjust the boundaries of any or all of the districls following each

decennial federal census to ensure the districts are in compliance with all applicable
provisions of law.

SECTION 7. If necessary to facilitaie the implementation of this Ordinance as
determined by the County Reglstrar of Voters, the Secretary is authorized to make
technical adjustments to the district boundaries that do not substantively affect the
populations in the districls, the eligibility of candidates, ar the residence of elected officials
within any district. The Secretary shall consult with the General Manager and District
Attorney conceming any technical adjustments deemed necessary and shall endeavor to
provide the Board of Direclors wilh 3 days advance notice of any such adjusiments
required in the implementation of the districts.

SECTION 8, In the event at any time in the future the Galifornia Voling Rights Act
is amended, found to be unconstitutional, or atherwise is no fonger applicable to the
District, the Board of Directors expressly indicates its intenlion that the by-district election
method be re-examined, and on behalf of itself and all future Board of Directors, expressly
reserves its right lo repeal or modify this Ordinance.

SECTION 9. To the exienl the terms and provisions of this Ordinance may be
inconsistent or in conflict with the terms or conditions of any prior District ordinance,

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 69 of 97



motion, resolution, rule or regulation goveming the same subjecl, the terms of this
Ordinance shall prevall with respect to the subject matter thereof.

SECTION 10. In interpreting this Ordinance or resolving any ambiguity, this

Ordinance shall be inlerpreted in a manner that effectively accomplishes ils stated
purposes,

SECTION 11. If any section, subsection, subdivision, sentence, clause,
phrase, or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutionat
by the decision of any court of compatent jurisdiction, then such decision shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Board of Direcloss of the
Joshua Basin Water District hereby declares the Board would have adopled this
Ordinance, and each section, subsection, subdivision, senlence, clause, phrase, or
portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that anyone of more seclions, subsections,

subdivisions, sentences, clauses, phrases, or portions thereof be declared invalid or
unconstitutional.

SECTION 12. The President shall sign and the Secretary shall attest lo the
passage of this Ordinance. The Secretary shall cause the same to be published once in

the official newspaper within fifteen (15) days after iis adoption. This Ordinance shall
become effective thirty (30) days from its adoption.

INTRODUCED at a regular adjourned meeling of the Board of Directors of the
Joshua Basin Waler District held on the 10 day of April, 2019, and thereafter,

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeling of the Board of Direclors of the
Joshua Basin Water District held on the day of . 2019,

Robert Johnson, President

ATTEST:

Curt Sauer, Secretary

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 70 of 97



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Special Counsel, Rutan & Tucker by Jennifer Farrell, Esq.

I, CURT SAUER, Secretary of the Joshua Basin Water District, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Ovdinance No. 19-10, was duly adopled and passed by the Board of Direclors

of the Joshua Basin Water District al a regular meeting thereof held on 17th day of Apr,
2019, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Curt Sauer, Secrelary

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 71 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

Report to: Board of Directors April 17,2019
Prepared by: General Manager

TOPIC: DRAFT PROJECTED COSTS OF SUCCESSION MANAGEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE
STAFF

RECOMMENDATION: Receive for information.

At the April 10 Finance Committee meeting President Johnson asked for projections of costs during the
succession period of April 2019 to January 2021.

Succession Planning is in place as the General Manager and Assistant General Manager - Controller retire
within the next 18 to 20 months. In phase II1 of the Organizational Assessment, the Assistant General
Manager - Controller position will be phased out, and a new Director of Finance will be created. During this
phase, the District will see an increase in personnel costs for administering the District, with a decrease in
costs from the upcoming retirement of the Assistant General Manager ~Controller in December of 2020.

In addition to the Accountant position needing to be filled in some format, the District should also consider
work load needs for a Human Resource Technician level employee. Another consideration is the potential
need for an Internet Technology position or contracting out those responsibilities. The phone system,
interface with Southwest Technologies, over 30 computers and complex software for Taylor In-code
software and SCADA management are all areas where the District has assigned work to employees outside
their job descriptions in an effort to reduce costs. The Organizational Assessment should be revisited in
budget year 2019/2020 to assess these questions.

These projected costs below are difficult to accurately assess for various reasons. Job description for the
Director of Finance has not been written and salary range has not been calculated. Further, whether the
current AGM for Operations succeeds the GM upon the latter’s retirement, and what the salary would be,
have not been determined yet.

Additionally, assuming that the current Accountant succeeds the AGM/CFO as a Director of Finance, the
vacated position job description has not been written nor the salary range computed.

Lastly, whether the AGM for Operations will be filled within the established range for the AGM Ops
position has also not been determined. It may be filled as an AGM, or possibly as a Director of Operations or
a Field Superintendent. These management decisions have not yet been clearly decided.

None the less, here is a projection of what could occur using salary table - 2018/19. The actual estimated
scenarios will be explained at the Board Meeting.

The General Manager reiterates, these are projections based on decisions that have not been decided on by
the Board. Therefore, they must be assumed to be estimated, draft scenarios.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 72 of 97



Currently Staff as Follows:

Possible Future Staffing:

General Manager - {Current) $180,000.00 |General Manager - (Scenario | $180,000.00 :
AGM — Operations - $159,926.00 |AGM — Operations - $159,926.00 !
Director of Water Resources S - Director of Operations S ~ i
AGM / CFO- $159,926.00 |AGM / CFQ- $159,926.00 :
Accountant $ 84,158.00 |Accounting Technician It s ;
Director of Finance S - Director of Finance $121,000.00 |
Human Resource Manager- $ 90,629.00 |Human Resource Manager- S - i
Director of Administration S - Director of Administration $121,000.00 !
Human Resource Technician S - Human Resource Technician | § S
r

L}

]

:

Totals: $674,639.00 $741,852.00 |
[}

General Manager - {Scenario 2}) $180,000.00 |General Manager - {Scenaric $180,000.00 :
AGM — Operations - $159,926.00 |AGM — Operations - S - !
Director of Water Resources S - Director of Operations $141,351.00 :
AGM / CFO- {retired, not hired) | $ - |aGm / CFO- (retired) S -
Accountant $ 75,000.00 |Accountant $ 75,000.00 |
Director of Finance $141,315.00 |Director of Finance $141,351.00 !
Human Resource Manager- S - Human Resource Manager- S - i
Director of Administration $141,315.00 |Director of Administration $141,351.00 |
Human Resource Technician s - Human Resource Technician | $ - .
— |

]

E

Totals: $697,556.00 $679,053.00 |

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 73 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT

Report to:  Board of Directors April 17,2019
Prepared by: Curt Sauer / Sarah Johnson

TOPIC: DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION JOB DESCRIPTION

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend the Board approve the Director of Administration job description with salary established
at Range 53, $ 107,730 to $141,351.

ANALYSIS:

In September 2018, the District’s Board of Directors approved the Organizational Assessment (OA)
Implementation Plan. A significant reason the Organizational Assessment was conducted was to help
the District create a succession plan for the District’s many upcoming retirements. Phase I of the OA
Plan has concluded and is working as intended.

Phase II of the plan is in progress and includes the reclassification of the Human Resources
Manager/Contract Administrator to become the Director of Administration. This reclassification is one
of the steps in the District’s preparation for succession as the General Manager and Assistant General
Manager - Controller retire within the next 18 months. In phase III of the plan, the Assistant General
Manager - Controller position will phase out and transition to become the Director of Finance.

These reclassifications are a proactive approach in succession planning that will help minimize the
negative impacts that occur when key employees leave their roles. During the transition, the District
will see an increase in personnel costs for administering the District. However, these costs are
mitigated by the continued momentum that minimizes organizational disruption, and the retention of
institutional knowledge that will help to ensure the continuity of District services.

The Director of Administration will be classified as a Management, Confidential, Supervisory position,
The new classification will be responsible for the following programs: Human Resources, Customer
Service, Procurement, Risk management, and District-wide administrative support.

In addition to the additional programs and responsibilities in Customer Service, Procurement, and Risk
Management, this position will be responsible for the direct supervision of five staff members
including two Customer Service Representatives, a Field Service Technician, a Contracts & Purchasing
Administrator, and a part-time Office Assistant.

In 2015, Koff & Associates completed a compensation study for the District that was board adopted
and implemented. The compensation study identified comparator agencies to benchmark positions
similar to the District’s organizational type, structure; similarity of population, staff, budgets; scope of
service provided; labor market and geographic location; and compensation philosophy. We are still
successfully utilizing the salary structure proposed by Koff & Associates.

In consideration of the additional responsibilities for the Director of Administration, the following
benchmark methodologies were utilized. Staff benchmarked positions from the identified comparator
agencies that most consistently match the duties, essential functions, responsibilities, authority, and

reporting structure of this position. The identified comparable positions were grouped into the

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 74 of 97



following program responsibilities: Human Resources, Customer Service, Procurement, and Risk
management. The comparable positions of each category were averaged, then a percentage of time
allocated to each function was calculated, to determine a benchmarked salary amount for that function.
All of the functions were added together to come up with a final recommended salary. Please see the
attached worksheet.

The findings of this survey revealed that the position’s compensation in the market place should be set
at a range between Range 52 ($105,102 to $137,904) and Range 53 ($107,730 to $§141,351). The
General Manager recommends that the Board approve the Director of Administration job description
with the benchmarked salary of range 53, between $107,730 to $141,351).

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 75 of 97



Director of Administration Compensation Study

Comparable Districts as Identified by Koff & Associates

HR Management Comparable Comparable Positions with Comparable Duties FLSA Status Top of Range
Hi- Desert Water District HR and Risk Mgr. Exempt S 106,365
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District Director of Fin & Administrative Services Exempt $ 154,128
Indian Wells Valley Water District Administrative Assistant - HR Non-Exempt S 85,446
Mission Springs Water District Director of Administrative Services Exempt S 207,074
Crestline Village Water District Office Manager Exempt $ 146,203
Average of Comparable Positions S 139,843
Estimation of Time Allocated to HR I 65% I 5 90,898
Custorer Service Mapagement
Hi- Desert Water District Customer Service & Billing Supervisor Non-Exempt s 80,403
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District Director of Fin & Administrative Services Exempt S 154,128
Indian Wells Valley Water District CFO Exempt $ 137,458
Mission Springs Water District CS Mar. Exempt S 96,488
Crestline Village Water District Office Manager Exempt S 146,203
Average of Comparable Pasitions $ 122,936
Estimation of Time Allocated to CSI 15% I S 18,440
Procurement Management
Hi- Desert Water District Purch Mgr. Non-Exempt 5 92,472
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District Director of Fin & Administrative Services Exempt S 154,128
Indian Wells Valley Water District CFO Exempt S 137,458
Mission Springs Water District Director of Administrative Services Exempt S 207,074
Crestline Village Water District Office Manager Exempt 5 146,203
Average of Comparable Positions S 147,467
Estimatlon of Time Allocated to Prol 10% | 5 14,747
Risk Management
Hi- Desert Water District HR and Risk Mgr. Exempt S 106,365
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District Director of Fin & Administrative Services Exempt S 154,128
Indian Wells Valley Water District CFO Exempt S 137,458
Mission Springs Water District Director of Administrative Services Exempt S 207,074
Crestline Village Water District Office Manager Exempt S 146,203
Average of Comparable Positions $ 150,246

Estimation of Time Allacated to Risk}  10% | $ 15,025
f 100% | $139,109.77

Additional Information

Disadvantaged Community Status 50% Percentile for the Position

Hi- Desert Water District DAC

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District DAC

Indian Wells Valley Water District not a DAC Top Paid Position S 207,074
Mission Springs Water District Severly DAC Lowest Paid Position S 80,403
Crestline Village Water District DAC 50% Percentile $ 143,739

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 76 of 97



JOB DESCRIPTION
JATER BISTRICT

It's tie Wener!

g

POSITION Director of Administration CLASS/GROUP M5C

SALARY RANGE | Range TBD SAFETY SENSITIVE | No

HOURS - FT/PT | Full Time | ESTABLISHED DATE | TBD

FLSA STATUS Exempt REVISION DATE N/A
| SUMMARY

Under general direction of the General Manager, the incumbent plans, organizes, coordinates, and manages
multiple District administrative programs including human resources, customer service, procurement, risk
management, and District-wide administrative support. The incumbent provides responsible and complex
administrative and operational support to the General Manager; formulates and implements policies and
procedures; oversees Administrative budgets; frequently interacts with staff, consultants, and the general public;
and performs related work as assigned. May act as the General Manager when assigned.

| DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

The position is responsible for performing diverse and complex work involving matters of significance, which will
require strong interpersonal, leadership, communication, and problem-solving skills; the ability to work without
extensive supervision; and the ability to prioritize, lead, and direct. This employee must function as a member of
the District’s executive management team and participate actively in addressing issues of concern to the District,
which at times may not be directly related to the employee’s area of specialization. The incumbent is responsible
for handling extremely complex, sensitive, and confidential tasks with tact and discretion.

[ SUPERVISION RECEIVED/EXERCISED

This position receives general direction from the General Manager. This position will supervise, lead, and provide
training for assigned employees.

| EXAMPLES OF DUTIES l

Job Descriptions are only intended to present a description summary of the range of duties and responsibilities associated with
specified position. Therefore, job descriptions maoy not include oll duties performed by individuals within the position. The omission of
specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to this
class.

Essential Functions:

e Assumes managerial and supervisory responsibility for the District’s Administrative programs including
human resources; customer service; procurement, risk management, and administrative support
programs.

* Plans, directs, and coordinates, through subordinate staff, the Administrative programs’ work plans;
assigns projects and programmatic areas of responsibility; reviews and evaluates work methods and
procedures; meets with key staff to identify and resolve problems.

e Participates in the development and implementation of goals, objectives, policies, and priorities for the
District; recommends, administers, maintains, interprets, performs periodic reviews, updates, and
implements various District policies and procedures while ensuring regulatory and legal requirements
are met.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 77 of 97



Selects, trains, and directs assigned staff, including temporary employees; evaluates and reviews work
for acceptability and conformance with District standards; provides or coordinates staff training; works
with employees to correct deficiencies; recommends discipline and termination procedures; and
responds to staff questions and concerns.

Contributes to the overall quality of District services by continuously monitoring and evaluating the
efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery methods and procedures; assesses and monitors the
distribution of work, support systems, and internal reporting relationships; recommends within District

policy, appropriate service and staffing levels; identifies opportunities and recommends opportunities
for improvement.

Manages the District-wide administration of the Human Resources function including but not limited to
strategic management; workforce planning, recruitment, selection, and other employment lifecycle
processes; compensation and benefits; performance management; training and development;
employment investigations; policy and procedure formulation, employee and labor relations; and risk
management.

Acts as a primary liaison to the union representatives; develops and maintains an effective working
relationship with the union; oversees negotiations, grievances, and compliance with applicable local,
state, and federal employment laws.

Receives, investigates, and responds to difficult and sensitive problems and complaints in a professional
manner; identifies and reports findings and takes necessary corrective action.

Directs, manages, supervises, and coordinates the activities and operations of the Customer Service
program including but not limited to, account maintenance, payment processing, resolution of customer
issues and concerns, meter reading, meter installation, maintenance, and repair, coordinates assigned
activities with other divisions, departments, and outside agencies, and the general public.

Researches, analyzes, and resolves all escalated customer issues including those from subordinate staff,
superiors, or the Board; communicates results of analysis and the decision reached verbally or in written
format to the customer, superiors, and the Board as required; provides feedback to other division
personnel on how their actions positively or negatively impacted a District customer.

Oversees the procurement functions and activities, administers the request for proposals process for
contracted services; evaluates proposals and recommends award; participates in the preparation and
negotiations of contracts; administers contracts to ensure compliance with District specifications,
policies, and procedures and service quality.

Administers District-wide risk management program including general liability, property, auto, and
workers compensation programs; oversee Department of Transportation driving program; report
accidents, violations or infractions as required; administer OSHA documentation and reporting
requirements; and participate with the formulation and implementation of District’s safety policies.

Provide highly complex staff assistance to the General Manager; develops and reviews staff and
regulatory reports related to assigned activities and services; presents to the Board of Directors;
performs a variety of public relations work related to assigned activities.

Manages the District’s Administrative documentation processes by preparing, maintaining, and/or
completing various documents; reviewing, reconciling, approving/denying, a variety of documents,
reports, invoices, timecards, requests, etc.; and administers filing and recordkeeping procedures in
accordance with record retention requirements.

Attends and participates in professional organizations and group meetings; stays abreast of new trends,
innovations, and laws in the field of administrative services; monitors changes in regulations that may
affect District operations; and implements policy and procedural changes after approval.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 78 of 97 2



e (Collaborate with iegal counsel for proactive professional advice on critical strategic and various
legal issues in an effort to support the District.

s Oversees and participates in the development and administration of the departmental budgets;
monitors and approves expenditures for assigned budgets.

+ Responds to outside agency requests and coordinates appropriate processes; interfaces with the public
and Board of Directors.

* Provides wide-ranging assistance to staff and the general public in person, on the phone, or by email
regarding the Districts human resources, customer service, procurement, risk management, and District-
wide administrative support programs.

e Performs other duties related to the classification as assigned.

[ MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS )

The following are representative of t_ﬁé_éut;lificatians necessary to perform the essential duties of the position.

Any combination of education and experience which would likely provide the necessary knowledge and abilities
may be qualifying.

Experience:

» Five (5) years of increasingly responsible experience managing and/or supervising administrative
services functions.

e Public agency experience highly desired.
Education and/or Training:

» High School Diploma or equivalent;

* Equivalent to graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with major coursework in

business management, public administration, human resources management, or closely related field.

Certificates, Licenses, Registration:

o A Certification such as PHR, SPHR, SHRM-CP, SHRM-SCP, IPMA-CP highly desirable.
Other Requirements: Must possess and maintain a California Class “C” Driver’s License.

| PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS: KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES ]
The following are representative examples of KSA’s necessary to perform the essential duties of the position.
Knowledge of:
e Principles, practices, and techniques of managing effective District-wide administrative practices
including human resources, customer service, procurement, risk management, and general
administration.

e Administrative principles and practices, including goal setting; program development; and budgetary
development and controls.

e Principles and practices of employee supervision, including work planning, assignment review and
evaluation, and training in workplace procedure.

¢ Organization and management practices as applied to the development, analysis, and evaluation of
programs, policies, and operational needs of the assigned functional areas.

» Applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulatory codes, ordinances, and procedures relevant to
assigned areas of responsibility.

* Practices in researching issues, evaluating alternatives, making sound recommendations, and preparing
and presenting reports.

e Technigues for providing a high level of customer service by effectively dealing with the public, vendors,
contractors, and District staff.

e Modern office practices, methods, and computer equipment and applications.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 79 of 97 3




Skills in:
e Possess strong organizational skills.
» Possess strong computer skills in Word, Excel, and PowerPoint.
e Possess college-level writing skills both in the drafting of technical documents and professional

correspondence.
¢ Possess strong verbal and written communication skills.
Ability to:

* Develop and implement goals, objectives, policies, procedures, and work standards.

* Administer complex and technical administrative services programs in an independent and cooperative
manner.

* Plan, organize, assign, review, and evaluate the work of staff; train staff in work procedures.
e Evaluate and develop improvement in processes and procedures.
e Analyze, interpret, summarize, and present administrative information and data in an effective manner.

* Interpret, apply, explain, and ensure compliance with federal, state, and local policies, procedures, laws,
and regulations.

e Conduct complex research projects, evaluate alternatives, make sound recommendations, and prepare
technical reports.

o Effectively represent the District with government agencies, community groups, various businesses, and
with professional and regulatory organizations.

e Research, analyze, and evaluate new service delivery methods, procedures, and technique.
e Prepare clear and concise reports, correspondence, procedures, and other written materials.
¢ Oversee and coordinate the maintenance of administrative records and files.

e Organize and prioritize a variety of projects and multiple tasks in an effective and timely manner,
organize own work, set priorities, and meet critical deadlines.

» Effectively use computer systems, software, and modern business equipment to perform a variety of
work tasks.

e Use tact, initiative, prudence, and independent judgment within general policy, procedural, and legal
guidelines.

e Prepare and monitor budgets.

e Communicate clearly, concisely, and effectively, both orally and in writing and give presentations to small
and large groups.

e Maintain the highest degree of confidentiality and professional discretion.
o Travel to attend meetings, conferences, training, and other relevant events.

e Establish and maintain cooperative, respectful and effective working relationships with those contacted
in the course of work including District employees, officials, vendors, and the general public.

| PHYSICAL AND MENTAL DEMANDS |

The physical and mental demands described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to successfully perform
the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essentiol functions.

Physical Demands: Subject to reasonable accommodation in accordance with the requirements of the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} and the California Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA), possess the
ability to lift and/or carry objects {no greater than 20 Ibs.) on an infrequent basis. Ability to bend, twist, turn,
push, pull and reach routinely, as well as perform repetitive motion tasks on a regular basis. Ability to sit for
extended time periods and use office equipment such as computer terminals, copies, and fax machines on a
regular basis. Requires normal range hearing and vision. Ability to stoop, kneel and crouch occasionally.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 80 of 97 4



Work Environment:
e Outside: On seldom occasion standing, walking, climbing may be required during inspection tours of
facilities.
e Inside: Duties of this position are predominantly conducted indoors, in an office setting or environment.
e Fumes/Gasses: Duties of this position are predominantly conducted indoors, in an office setting or
environment.
¢ Noise/Vibration: Noise levels expected of an office or indoor setting are expected.
Equipment Use: Standard office equipment such as computer hardware and peripherals, binding machines,
copy machines, scanning machines, fax machines, and telephone.
Mental Demands: While performing the duties of this class, an employee is regularly required to use written
and oral communication skills; read and interpret data, information and documents; analyze and solve
problems; use math and mathematical reasoning; learn and apply new skills and information; perform highly
detailed work on multiple, concurrent tasks; and interact with District managers, officials of other governmental
agencies, community and professional groups, staff and other organizations.
Safety: Follows proper safety practices at all times.

Travel: On occasion, the incumbent in this position may be required to attend hearings, workshops, meetings,
and seminars.

Other: Position subject to extended work hours and attend evening meetings.

[ EMPLOVEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT B I

I have read the above and understand that it is intended to describe the general content of and requirements
for performing the job listed. It is not an exhaustive statement of duties, responsibilities or requirements.

| understand that this description does not preclude my Manager or Supervisor's authority to add or change
duties or responsibilities and understand that the performance of other duties may be required from time to
time to meet the needs of Joshua Basin Water District. | also understand this job description does not create an
employment contract, implied or otherwise.

Print Employee Name Employee's Signature Date

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 81 of 97 5



?L\SP‘M ihénﬂ.l i@‘wahk uf%

JOSHUABASIN WATER DISTRICT | escription Approved 3/15/00

CLASS DESCRIPTION

Title: Assistant GM/Controller Status: Exempt

Summary
This position directs the efficient and cost effective operation of the District’s general administrative and

financial systems; as well as assists in the engineering, construction, maintenance and operational affairs of
the District.

Ristinguishing Characteristics

This position Is characterized by the management leve! skills and high level of technical knowledge required
to perform the principal dutles of the position, as well as the accountabliity and responsibility this position
has to the General Manager, Board of Directors and customers of the District, Position reports directly to the
General Manager and provides continuous supervision to subordinate employees In the Accounting
Department. This position acts as the General Manager in his/her absence.

Examples of Duties

The dutles listed below are Intended only as lllustrations of the various types of work that may be
performed. The omission of specific statements of dutles does not exciude them from the position If the
work Is similar, related or a logical assignment to this class.

Management: Administers the general administrative and financlal functions of the District, Asslsts In formulating.pollcles,
procedures,. projects and schedules necessary.for.the.orderly.and. lawful operation of the District. Complles and analyzes,
data for.reports and presentations, (Overseesprocurement and fmplementabion. ol hiardware:a e ation’
&ystems?=Oversees consultant work and interfaces with the public and Board of Directors, Provides operational input on

Joint-projects with other. departments. Participates In the District’s, Strategic Planning. process. Proy|des backup during.
General-Manager’s.absence,

Financial: Oversees all financial operations and serves as Controller and Chlef Financial Officer for the District. Plans,
organizes, directs and manages the district financial, accounting, and Investment functions and develops District policy and
procedures for finance related areas, Provides accurate and timely financial information. Prepares financial projects and
conducts the analysis, preparation and presentation of the District budget. Performs periodic audits of Internal accounting
records to ensure accurate controls. Responsible for praper investment of District funds. Makes recommendations regarding
water service rates, charges and fees. Prepares speclal financlal reports for the State of California, General Manager and

Board of Directors, Assists with long-range financial planning, and administers assessment districts and long-term revenue or
debt financing.

General Administrative: muudlngnmm Admiristers risk management program. Oversees’
District purchasing activities) credit card control and seciiftyllesuas?

Supervision: Plans, schedules, coordinates and directs the work of subordinate pm‘gj‘]_@yﬁ_es‘l;{ﬁ;ccow m[g?:sqt
Communicates, effectively and regularly with subordinates and.superiors. Consistently-appliss'D; polidiel ot s
and.rules.to subordinates in.a legal.and equitabla manner. Prepares written evajuations of.subordinate persopnel.and

pasticipates in disciplinary and complaint procedures, . e
* - 33““:’{_, L_‘&Srmrz”!‘:’

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 82 of 97



JOSHUABASIN WATER DISTRICT | bescription Approved 3/15/00

CLASS DESCRIPTION

Title: Assistant GM/Controller Status: Exempt

Personnel: Oversees all Human Resources programs (e.g., policies and procedures, benefit administration, recruitment,
pesformance assessment and compensation) Assists with bargalning unit negotlations, grievance resolution and compliance
With all Federal and State emplovment laws./

Tralning and Problem Solving. Amanges and oversees training pragrams. Handles difficult and complex assignments’
with minimal oversight. |

Board and Public Relations: Attends and participates in all Board of Directors and Finance Committee meetings. Ensures

: ") resolution of customer complalnts; communicates politely with customers,

Safety: Follows proper safety practices at afl times; ensures safety compliance when performing supervisory duties,

Education, Training & Experience: Graduation from high school or equivalent. Any combination of experience and/for
training that could likely provide the required knowledge and ability to perform the job duties {e.g., completicn of college
level course work in Accounting, Finance, Business Administration or Public Adminlstration and 5 years of increasingly
responsible managerial or supervisory experlence.

Skills and Abilities: Ability to work efficiently and productively when completing work tasks. Abllity to function effectively
as a manager. Knowledge of the laws, rules, principles and practices of budgeting; governmental accounting; finance;
Investment; long-term finandng; information systems; contract administration; District policies, rules and regulations;
supervision; labor relations and public administration. Ability to understand and execute verbal instructions. Abllity to read
and understand complex documents, drawings and financial information; Interpret and carry out written instructions. Abllity
to skillfully use and operate a variety of computer hardware and software. Abllity to make mathematical calculations with
speed and accuracy. Ability to establish and maintain cooperative and respectful working relationships with those contacted
in the course of work. Abllity to malntain accurate records.

Physical: Subject to reasonable accommodation in accordance with the requirements of the Americans with Disabllitles Act
{ADA), possess the ability to lift andfor carry objects (no greater than 20 Ibs) on a periodic basis. Abllity to bend, twist, turn,
push, pull and reach routinely, as well as perform repetitive motion tasks. Ability to stoop, kneel and crouch routinely. Sit
for extended periods of time.

Other: Position subject to extended wark hours, evening meetings and periodic travel. Must possess a valld Callfornla Class
C Driver's License.

a.fCusm 6&0& .

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 83 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors April 17,2019
Report to:  President and Board of Directors
Prepared by: Mark C. Ban

TOPIC: WELL 14 UPDATE

RECOMMENDATION:

Board of Directors to direct the General Manager to move forward with constructing the necessary
infrastructure and implementation of 4-LOG treatment at Well 14 at a cost of $205,000.00 to include
recommended facility improvements totaling $237,000.00 for a project total of $442,000.00.

ANALYSIS:

Well 14 has been offline since the summer of 2016 when total coliform positive (TCP) samples
required the District to stop producing water from the groundwater source. Since 2016, the well has
gone through three (3) rehabilitation processes, each of them directed at taking a more aggressive
approach toward cleaning and disinfecting the well’s casing. Prominent local well companies that
included Tri-County Pump and Drill, Layne Christensen and L.O. Lynch, following specifications
created by Dudek Engineering, all provided services to the District during this time period with the
intent of inactivating the source of the TCP samples. Following each effort, though increasingly more
complex, each time the well was sampled upon reinstallation of the equipment, TCP samples would
inevitably prevent the well from being placed back online.

To date, $1,201,940.07 has been spent on the rehabilitation efforts and equipment replacement
associated with Well 14 as provided within EXHIBIT “A”. Though there are a number of line items,
the bulk of the charges are associated with payments made to each of the aforementioned well
companies along with construction management and specification development provided by Dudek
Engineering. In addition, microbiologist consultation and sample analysis using multiple laboratories
to confirm and speciate present bacteria also contributed to a significant number of expenses.

Currently, though the occurrence of TCP samples and heterotrophic plate counts (HPC) have reduced,
Well 14 remains offline. Due to its importance, continuing down a path of rehabilitation and
disinfection that may or may not yield positive results, could prove detrimental to the District’s ability
to provide water should District groundwater well(s) 10 and/or 15 experience any operational issues
that require them to be offline for any extended length of time. Though the District should begin to
move toward increasing its groundwater well inventory to ensure redundancy, Staff’s current
recommendation focuses on applying an approved treatment technique that would allow Well 14 to be
placed back online with the State Water Resources Control Board’s (SWRCB) approval. The
disinfection process focuses on increasing the time water produced by well 14 is in contact with
chlorine before it is conveyed to the distribution system. Essentially, by creating a looped pipe network
on-site, chlorine added at the well head is allowed to mix and stay in contact with the water at a
controlled dosage which allows the District to achieve what is referred to by the water industry as LOG
removal. A LOG is defined as the inactivation of microorganisms expressed as a percentage. In the
case of 4-LOG treatment, the District would receive credit for 99.99% inactivation of microorganisms
allowing water to be produced under current conditions.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 84 of 97



Current estimates to install the infrastructure needed to achieve 4-LOG treatment in the manner
explained above are as follows:

Description Cost ($)
Piping and appurtenances: $200,000.00
Permitting $5,000.00
Total: i | $205,000.00

In addition to the installation of the infrastructure needed to achieve 4-LOG treatment, staff is also
recommending that additional improvements be made to the facility. The first of these improvements is
the addition of an on-site sodium hypochlorite generator which would allow the District to become
self-reliant in its need to have chlorine readily available at the well site. Currently, the District requires
a chlorine supplier to make deliveries of 12.5% sodium hypochlorite to its well sites. While the
installation of these systems at each of the District’s well sites would be optimal, with 4-LOG removal
and the proposed treatment technique being centered around the use of chlorine at Well 14, ensuring
that the disinfectant is readily available regardless of emergencies or product availability is an
important measure to consider. The on-site sodium hypochlorite generator would allow the District to
produce its own sodium hypochiorite product at a 0.8% solution which, as an added benefit, falls
below hazardous material thresholds when proper attention is given to the amount of storage
maintained on-site. This improvement would require the purchase and installation of a fiberglass
building to house the generator and protect the produced chlorine from sunlight and other elements that
would weaken the chlorine solution and cause premature damage to the equipment.

The second recommended improvement is the replacement of the current motor control center (MCC).
The existing MCC dates back to the construction of the well which is decades old. Wiring within the
existing MCC is aged and with the repair and addition of equipment throughout the years, wiring
schematics have been rendered useless. The cost to identify wiring locations and termination points in
order to produce a new set of schematics would cost the District half of what a new MCC costs without
addressing wiring and components that need to be replaced. In addition, current MCC technology
offers increased motor and component protection which can extend the life of equipment that was
replaced as part of past rehabilitation efforts.

With the recommended additional improvements, the total cost of the Project is as follows:

Description Cost ($)
Piping and appurtenances {(4-LOG): $200,000.00
Motor Control Center (MCC) $75,000.00
Sodium hypochlorite generator: $112,000.00
Fiberglass Building $50,000.00
Permitting (4-LOG) $5,000.00
Total: T 7 $442,000.00

The installation of the above infrastructure would be performed by in-house staff using the District’s
newly formed Capital Improvement and Replacement Program (CIRP) along with assistance from the
District’s Production and Construction & Maintenance departments. Minimal dollars are allocated to
outside contractors such as Cla-Val which provides and services the District’s automated control
valves. As part of the appurtenances installed, staff also intends to provide future injection points for
the potential use of stannous chloride; a solution used to reduce the concentration of chromium-6

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 85 of 97



concentrations and a likely future treatment technique once a maximum contaminant level (MCL) is
established by the SWRCB.

Should the Board concur with Staff’s recommendation, next steps would include the preparation of a
report to the SWRCB Drinking Water Division to approve the design of the treatment facility and
begin their permit issuance process. It is estimated that with Board direction to proceed with this
project, approximately 3-4 months would be required to gain the necessary approvals from the
SWRCB and begin construction of the project.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 86 of 97



My *Project Activity Report (GL Acct Analysis)

Jostuapasy  Joshua Basin Water District By PI’OjECt Number
C-WATLK DISTRICT Report Dates: -
Project Number Project Name Group Type Status
A14002 CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB INTERNAL CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDED RANDY LITTLE In Progress
Expenses

Account Key Account Name Category Total Activity

A14002120-1 BRITHINEE ELECTRIC *PO - BUDGET BASED ON P.0. ISSUED 16,210.85
GL Account Number GL Account Name Post Date Description Vendor Name Itern Number Activity
01-7-70-71300 ~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  04/07/2036  WELL 14: INSPECT & REPAIR MOTOR BRITHINEE ELECTRIC WI003608 16,210.85
2015-2016 Total: 16,210.85

A14002120.-99 OTHER SERVICES: MULTI VENDORS N/A - N/A 51,336.03
GL Account Number GL Account Name Post Date Description Vendor Name Item Number Activity
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  (7/28/2016  SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB FEDEX 5-483-54999 67.09
01-7-70-71300 ~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  09/22/2016  WELL 14 REHAB SHIPPING WILL'AM H. KLINE WKDB2616 5.49
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14D02: WELL 14 REHAB  11/09/2016  WELL 14 REHAB MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMP.. 83836140 617.77
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  01/18/2017  SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB FEDEX -673-87937 62.43
01-7-70-71300 ~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  02/01/2017  SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAR FEDEX 5-689-51546 22.50
01-7-70-71300 ~CP#AI4002: WELL 14 REHAS  02/D1/2017  WELL 14 REHAB: EQUIPMENT RENTAL TRI COUNTY PUMP COMPANY 15699 10,278.00
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/01/2017  SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB FEDEX 5-719-19985 38.42
01-7-70-71200 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/31/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #949412 240.00
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAR  03/31/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #949858 1,300.00
01-7-70.71300 ~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/31/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV 8950397 195.00
01:7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/31/2017 RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #950907 36.00
01:7:70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/31/2017 RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #951549 585.00
01-7-20-71300 ~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/31/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #952055 21600
01-7-70-71300 ~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/31/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #953048 804.00
01-7-70-71300 ~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/31/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAR INV #953644 5,445.00
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  03/31/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #954211 1,050.00
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAR  04/19/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #955228 205.00
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  05/03/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV 4955871 2,087.00
2016-2017 Total:  23,254.70
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  DB/10/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV 957352 661.00
01-7-20-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  09/20/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV 4957879 4,727.00
01-7-70-71300 ~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  09/20/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #958284 3,354.00
01-7-70-713 ~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB  10/04/2017  SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB FEDEX 5.038.07938 148.25
01:7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  10/04/2017  WELL 14 REHAB ASSISTANCE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW 2017-002 709.40
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAR  10/18/2017  SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB FEDEX 5-960-5394] 627.25
01-7-70-71300 ~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB  11/01/2017  RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #958965 2,146.00

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 87 of 97



GL Account Number
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01.7-70-71300
01:7.70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70.71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01.7.70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

A14002130.99
GL Account Number
1-7-70-71300
D1-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
-7-70-7
01-7-70-71300
01.7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01.7-70-71300
01-7-76-71300
01-7-70-71300

ALA002160-1
GL Account Number

01-7-70-71300

My *Project Activity Report (GL Acct Analysis)

GL Account Name

~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002; WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAR
~CPHAL14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 314 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

OTHER PURCHASES. MULTI VENDORS

GL Account Name

~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAR
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002; WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAS
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHAL14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPAA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAS

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN CO.

GL Account Name
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAR

Past Date

12/05/2017
01/17/2018
03/07/2018
03/07/2018
06/06/2018
06/28/2018
06/30/2018
06/30/2018
06/30/2018

09/13/2018
10/03/2018
11/01/2018
12/10/2018
12/26/2018
01/08/2019
01/17/2019

Post Date

02/01/2017
03/01/2017
06/29/2017
06/29/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017

07/18/2017
08/10/2017
08/25/2017
09/14/2017
11/17/2017
03/22/2018

Post Date
06/02/2016

Description

RECLASS CLINICAL LAB INV #959479
SAMPLING WELL 14 REHAB - NOV 17
SAMPLING WELL 14 REHAB - JAN 18
SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB
SAMPLING WELL 14 REHAB - APR 18
SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAS
SAMPLING - WELL 14

SAMPLING - WELL 14 REHAB
SAMPLING - WELL 14 REHAB

SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB
SAMPLING - WELL 14 REHAB
SAMPLING - WELL 14 REHAB
SAMPLING - WELL 14 REHAB
SAMPLING - WELL 14 REHAB
SAMPLING - WELL 14
SAMPLING - WELL 14 REHAB

E - Expenses

Description

WELL 14 REHAB SUPPLIES

RECLASS USABLUEBOOK INV ¥087706
REIMB: MILEAGE: WELL 14 REHAB
REIMB: MILEAGE: WELL 14 SAMPLING
WELL 14 REHAB SUPPLIES

WELL 14 REHAB SUPPLIES

WELL 14 REHAS SUPPLIES

WELL 14 REHAB UTILITY TRAILER

RECLASS BUSINESS CARD INV #BAQ717
WELL 14 REHAB SUPPLIES

WELL 14 REHAB SUPPLIES

WELL 14 REHAB

WELL 14 REHAB SUPPLIES

WELL 14 REHAS SUPPLIES

*CON - BOD APP'D CONTRACT

Description
WELL 14 REHAS

Vendor Name

CLINICAL LAB OF 5.8, INC
CLINICAL LAB OF 5.B. INC
FEDEX

CLINICAL LAB OF 5.8. INC
FEDEX

BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC.
CLINICAL LAB OF 5.B. INC
CLINICAL LAB OF 5.8. INC

FEDEX

CLINICAL LAB OF S.B. INC
CLINICAL LAB OF 5.B. INC
CLINICAL LAB OF 5.8, INC
CLINICAL LAB OF 5.B. INC
BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC.
CLINICAL LAB OF 5.8. INC

Vendor Name
BUSINESS CARD

CURT SAUER

RANDY MAYES

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
BUSINESS CARD

HACH COMPANY

BUSINESS CARD

BUSINESS CARD
HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES
BUSINESS CARD
BUSINESS CARD
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Vendar Name
LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

Item Number

959880
260982
-098-42361

2017-2018 Total:

6:286-82936
964543
964331
965508

i

BLB1966-2287
266512

2{18-2019 Total:

Item Number

2017-2018 Total:

Item Number

8908290

Report Dates: -
Activity
4,011.00
270.00
365.00
91.08
246.00
123.99
270 .00
2,595.00
4,852.00
© 25,196.97
22036
1,449.00
120.00
500.00
345.00
30.00
120.00
2,884.36

11,445.72

Activity
27.32
3,918.02
214
159.42
608.29
2,000.00
463.27
4,908.58
12,087.04
-4,908.58
847.84
123.50
2,830.43
358.91
106.58
64132
184,928.41
Activity
8,650.00

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 88 of 97



My *Project Activity Report {GL Acct Analysis)

GL Account Number

01-7-70-71300

1-7-70-71

01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70. 7130

A14002160-2
GL Account Number
£1-7-70-71200
01-7-70-71300
01-7.70-71300

01-7-70-71300

A14002160-3
GL Account Number
01-7.70-71300
D1-7-70-71300

A14002160-4
GL Account Number
-7-70-7
01.7-70.71300
01-7-70-71300

A14002200-7
GL Account Number

01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
A1400260-1

GL Account Number
01.7-70-74 300

GL Account Name
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPHA14002; WELL 14 REHAB
~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

TRI COUNTY PUMP CO

GL Account Name

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHAL14002: WELL 14 REHAR
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAR

BESST, INC.

GL Account Name
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002; WELL 14 REHAB

L.0O. LYNCH

GL Account Name

~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

CONTINGENCY. LAYNE

GL Account Name
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPHAT4002: WELL 14 REHAS

LEGAL: REDWINE & S5HERRILL

GL Account Name
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

Paost Date
06/30/2016

12/01/2016

12/05/2017
01/03/2018

08/08/2018

Post Date

06/29/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017

08/10/2017

Past Date
10/18/2017
11/01/2017

Post Date

D6/06/2018
06/06/2018
06/06/2018

Past Date

06/30/2016

12/01/2016

Post Date
08B/12/2016

Description
RECLASS LAYNE INV #89082909

RECLASS LAYNE tNV 489082909

WELL 14 REHAB
SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB

WELL 14 REHAB

E - Expenses

Description

WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB

WELL 14 REHAB

*CON - BOD APP'D CONTRACT

Description
WELL 14 PROFILING
WELL 14 PROFILING

*CON - BOD APP'D CONTRACT

Description

WELL 14 REHAS
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB

"CON - BOD APP'D CONTRACT

Description
RECLASS LAYNE INV #89082909

RECLASS LAYNE INV #89082905

N/A - NJA

Description

LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAR

Vendor Name

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY
FEDEX

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

Vendor Name

TRI COUNTY PUMP COMPANY

TRI COUNTY PUMP COMPANY
TRI COUNTY PUMP COMPANY

TRI COUNTY PUMP COMPANY

Vendor Name
BESST, INC.
BESST, INC.

Vendor Name

L0, LYNCH QUALITY WELLS AND ...
L.O. LYNCH QUALITY WELLS AND ..
L.O. LYNCH QUALITY WELLS AND ...

Vendor Name

Vendor Name

LAW OFFICES REDWINE AND SHE...

Item Number

2015-2016 Total:

2016-2017 Totak

22083311
6-0:34-84760

2017-2018 Total:

10080818

2018-2019 Totak:

Item Number

2017-2018 Total:

Item Number
JBWDD92517

JBWD032617

2017-2018 Total:

ltem Number

:

14974
15052

2017.2018 Total:

ftem Number

2015-2016 Total:

2016-2017 Total:

Item Number
il 7

2016-2017 Total:

Report Dates: -

Activity
8.65[.‘!.{:-?
0.00

91,283.53
27:89
91,311.42
84,966.99
84,966.99
201,254.27

Activity
76,507.63
26,406.14
95,431.25

© 198,345.02

2,909.25
2,909.25
32,480.00
Activity
24,980.00
7,500.00
32,480.00
143,379.00

Activity
4,575.00
90,304.00
48,500.00
143,379.00

0.00
Activity
865000
8,650.00
- :8:650 00
-8,650.00
46,767.14
Activity
532.00

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 89 of 97



My *Project Activity Report (GL Acct Analysis)

GL Account Number
01-7.-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7.70-73300
01-7-70-731300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70:71300
01-7.70-71300

01-7-70-71300
01.7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
11-7-70-71 300
01.7-.70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01.7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

A14002P1001
GL Account Number
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7.70-71300
031-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
D1-7-70-713

GL Account Name

~CPHA14002; WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002; WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAS
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPRA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPH#A1400Z;: WELL 14 REHAB

ENGINEERING & DESIGN: DUDEK

GL Account Name

~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

Post Date

10/19/2016
11/16/2016
01/04/2017
02/15/2017
03/15/2017
04/05/2017
06/30/2017

08/31/2017
08/12/2017
10/04/2017
11/15/2017
12/05/2017
01/17/2018
02/07/2018
03/21/2018
04/11/2018
05/24/2018
05/20/2018
06/30/2018

08/15/2018
10/03/2018
11/07/2018
03/06/2019
03/06/2019

Post Date

02/05/2015
04/28/2015
04/28/2015

02/17/2016
02/17/2016
05/18/2016
05/18/2016
06/30/2016
06/30/2016
06/30/2016

Description

LEGAL SERVICES: WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14

LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14

LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHABR
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 AREHAB

LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB
LEGAL SERVICES - WELL 14 REHAB

*SUP - BOD APPV'D CAPITAL (SUPPL) BUDGET ITEM

Description

ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAS
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAS

ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB
ENG SERV: CHROMIUM VI

ENG SERV: CHROMIUM VI

ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB

Vendor Name

LAW OFFICES REDWINE AND SHE...
LAW OFFICES REDWINE AND SHE...
LAW OFFICES REDWINE AND SHE...
LAW OFFICES REDWINE AND SHE...
LAW OFFICES REDWINE AND SHE...
LAW OFFICES REDWINE AND SHE...

REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP

REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILE, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REGWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP

REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP
REDWINE AND SHERRILL, LLP

Vendor Name

DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC

DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC

Item Number
RS0916
R$1016
R51216
RSOt17

7
7

Ef

[
~

2016-2017 Total:

EEE

s
=]
=
i

BER

EREER

s
—
-
[oF ]

2017-2018 Total:

i
s
(e
ot

i
—
ot

ERE

2018-2019 Total:

Item Number
20146459
20150353

20150944
2014.2015 Total:

20156317
20156904
20161073
20160384
20162252
20162252

20162252

Report Dates: -

Activity

912.00
2,090.00
5,237.30
8,295.00
1,270.00
1,368.00

513.00
133.00
198.18
95.00
1,216.00
950.00
190.00
1,824.00
3,659.01
285.00
990.91
5.577.68

" 15,631.78

893.00
608.00
163.33
9,213.53
213.20
11,091.06
382,281.35

Activity
2,850.00
5,938.78
2,970.00

11,758.78

990,00
12,810.00
7,950.00
16,196.25
-1,050.00
1,050.00
2,310.00

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 90 of 97



GL Account Number

01 7 70-71300
D1 77071300
01 7 70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70-71300
01-7:70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71200
01-7-70-71300
01 7 70-71300
017 70-71300
01-7-70-71300
017 70.71300
01.7 70-71300
01 7 70-71300
01 7 70-713

01770 11300
01770 71300
01.7 70-71300
01-7-70-71300
-7-70-7
01-7-70 71300
01-7-70-71300
01:7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7 70-71300
01 7 70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
!u A 1.7!!.7] 3!!!
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
-7-70-7
01.7-70 71300

3/12/2019 2 28 20 PM

My *Project Activity Report [GL Acct Analysis)

GL Account Name

~CP#A14002
~CP#A14002
~CP#A14002
~CP#A14002
~CPH#A14002

~CPHALA002
~CPHA14002
~CPHA14002
~CPH#A14002
~CPHA14002
~CP#A14002
~CP#AL14002
~CPHA14002
~CPitA14002

~CPHA14002-

~CPHA14002

~CPHAL14002:
~CPHA14002.
~CPHA14002:

~CPHA14002.
~CPH#A14002:
~CP#A14002:

~CP#A14002

~CP#A14002:
~CP#A14002:

~CP#ATA002
~CPHA14002
~CP#A14002.
~CPHA14002
~CPRA14002
~CP#A14002
~CPHA14002
~CPHA14002
~CPHA14002
~CPHA14002
~CP#A14002
~CP#A14002
~CP#A14002

WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAS

: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
*WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAS
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHABR
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB

WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
:WELL 14 REHAS
- WELL 14 REHAS
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
- WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
+ WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
:WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB
: WELL 14 REHAB

Post Date

06/30/2016
06/30/2016
06/30/2016
06/30/2016
06/30/2016

10/19/2016
10/19/2016
01/18/2017
01/18/2017
03/15/2017
03/15/2017
03/15/2017
06/15/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017

10/04/2017
10/04/2017
10/18/2017
11/01/2017
11/01/2017
11/01/2017
12/05/2017
12/05/2017
02/07/2018
02/07/2018
02/21/2018
02/21/2018
02/21/2018
02/21/2018
04/11/2018
04/11/2018
06/20/2018
06/20/2018
06/20/2018

Description

ENG SERV
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:

ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV"
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV-

ENG SERV-
ENG SERV"
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV"
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV"
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV"
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV"
ENG SERV-
ENG SERV:
ENG SERV:

WELL 14 REHAS
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB

WELL 14 REHAS
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAR
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO

WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAR
WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAS- HYDRO
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB

Vendor Name

DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUBDEX AND ASSOCIATES, INC

DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUD K AND ASSOCIATES INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSQCIATES INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND AS50CIATES, INC
OUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASS50CIATES, INC

DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDE AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC

Item Number

20163539
20162252
20163162
20162252
20161485

-~-21015-2016 Total:

20164948
20164450
20166312
20166039
20167209
20167659
20170143
20171712
20173839
20172462
20173389
20172462
20173839
20173389

~———2016-2017 Total:

747
20174781
20171032
20175713
20175264
20175713
20176895
20176895

771
20177704
20180210
20178437
20180310
20178427
20181073
20181073
20182644
20182216
20183177

Report Dates: -

Activity
630.00
-2,310.00
2,310.00
2,310.00
4,830.00
48,026.25

1,680.00
3136000
2,141 25
2,141 25
1,470.00
3,480.00
4,000.00
8,227 50
3,960.00
2,526 79
2,572.35
31,449.67
8,308.62
34,996.50

110,713.93

2,640.00
991750
2,640.00
1,558.33
7,417.50
13,480.50
8,822 50
11,342.50
2,615 00
9,643 75
7,425 00
7,180.00
4,800.00
9,478.75
6,785.55
27,838.22
2,887.50
2,200.00
1,540.00

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 91 of 97



My *Project Activity Report [GL Acct Analysis)

GL Account Number
01-7-70-71300
01.7.70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01.7-70.71300
01:7-70-71300

D1-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70-71300

A14002P1200
GL Account Number
01-7-70-71300
D1.7-70-71300
01-7.70-71300

01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71 300
01-5-01-04004

01-7-70- 71300
041-7-70-721300
01:7-70-71300
01-7.70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70-71300
A14002P5380
GL Account Number

01.7-70-71300

1-7-70-71

01-7-70-71300

GL Aceount Name

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAS
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002;: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB

WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

GL Account Name

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAS

~CPHAL14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
LABORATORY SERVICES

~CPHA14002; WELL 14 REHAB
~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPHAL4002: WELL 14 REHAB

OVERHEAD - GEN & ADMIN

GL Account Name
~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CPHA14002: WELL 14 REHAB
~CP#A14002; WELL 14 REHAB

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

Post Date

06/20/2018
06/20/2018
06/20/2018
06/30/2018
06/30/2018

09/14/2018
11/07/2018
03/06/2019

Post Date

08/04/2015
11/04/2015
04/26/2016

09/22/2016
09/22/2016
10/19/2016

08/10/2017
11/01/2017
11/01/2017
11/031/2017
11/01/2017
03/21/2018
03/21/2018

10/03/2018

Past Date

06/30/2015

06/30/2016
06/30/2016

07/01/2016

Description

ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB- HYORO
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB

ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB- HYDRO

ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB- HYORO
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB
ENG SERV: WELL 14 REHAB

*SUP - BOD APPY'D CAPITAL (SUPPL} BUDGET ITEM

Description

SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB

WELL 14 TREATMENT RECOMMENDATIONS
WELL 14 REHAB SAMPLING

SHIPPING: WELL 14 REHAB
WELL 14 REHAB SAMPLING
WELL 14 REHAB SAMPLING

WELL 14 REHAB S5AMPLING

WELL 14 REHAB CONSULTING

WELL 14 REHAB RECOMMENDATIONS
WELL 14 REHAB RECOMMENDATIONS
WELL 14 REHAB RECOMMENDATIONS
WELL 14 REHAB RECOMMENDATIONS
WELL 14 REHAB RECOMMENDATIONS

WELL 14 REHAB RECOMMENDATIONS

OH12 - OVERHEAD GE&A 12%

Description
APPLY OfH @ 06-30-15

HA14002 WELL 14 OVERHEAD 15-16
APPLY O/H AT 6-30-16

HA14002 WELL 14 OVERHEAD 16-17 PRDJECTED

Vendor Name

DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASS0CIATES, INC

DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC
DUDEK AND ASSOCIATES, INC

Vendor Name
FEDEX

WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, |..
WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, 1.

FEDEX

WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, I .,
WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, I...

WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, I..
WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, ) ..
WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, I. .
WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, |..
WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, I,
WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, |..
WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, |...

WATER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, I...

Vendor Name

Item Number
20183177
20182216
20182644
20184196
20184196

2017-2018 Total:

20185148
20186492

20187228

2018-2019 Total:

Item Number
97
468

ELE

2015-2016 Total:

6

2016-2017 Total:

b b
=23

Il |
e ]
(P P

i
Y

2

E EEEE

2018-2019 Total:

Item Number

2014-2015 Total:

2015-2016 Total:

2017-2018 Total:

Report Dates: -

Activity
1,128.35
25,503.88
35,457.56
1,100.00
2,160.00
209,562.39

900.00
560.00
660.00
2,220.00
14,166.48
Activity
4051
250.00
515.00
805.51

4597
840.00
1,180.00
2,065.97

1,980.00
2,085.00
2,520.00
1,260.00
1,260.00
52500
515.00
10,145.00
1,150.00

" 1,150.00

117,690.82
Activity
1,411.05

1,411.05

29,621.11
-20,777.99
8,843.12

12,289.46

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 92 of 97



My *Project Activity Report {GL Acct Analysis)

GL Account Number
01-7-70-71300

01-7-70-71300

GL Account Name
~CPH#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

~CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB

Post Date
06/30/2017

06/30/2018

Description
APPLY OfH @ FYE 06/30/17

APPLY O/H @ FYE

Vendor Name Item Number

2016-2017 Total:

2017-2018 Total:

Total Expenses:

AI4002 Total:

Report Dates: -

Activity
31,550.25
43,839.71

~ 63,596.94

63,596.94
1,201,940.07
1,201,940.07

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 93 of 97



My *Project Activity Report (GL Acct Analysis)

Project Summary
Project Number Project Name Total Revenue
A14002 CP#A14002: WELL 14 REHAB 0.00
Project Totals: 0.00

Group Summary
Group Total Revenue
INTERNAL CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDED 0.00
Group Totals: 0.00

Type Summary

Type Total Revenue
RANDY LITTLE 0.00
Type Totals: 0.00

Total Expense
1,201,940.07
1,201,940.07

Total Expense
1,201,940.07
1,201,940.07

Total Expense
1,201,940.07
1,201,940.07

Revenue Over/
{Under} Expenses
1,201,940.07
+1,201,940.07

Revenue Over/
{Under) Expenses
-1,201,940.07
-1,201,940.07

Revenue Over/
{Under) Expenses
-1,201,940.07
-1,201,940.07

Report Dates: -
Summary

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

April 17, 2019 Page 94 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors April 17,2019
Reportto:  President and Board of Directors
Prepared by: Mark C. Ban

TOPIC: PVC PIPE, PARTS AND MATERIAL PURCHASES ~ SADDLEBACK WATER-MAIN
REPLACEMENT PROJECT

RECOMMENDATION:

Board of Directors to approve the purchase of Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) pipe, parts and materials for
the District’s upcoming Saddleback Watermain Replacement Project based upon the General
Manager’s determination of the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.

ANALYSIS:

The District recently released a request for proposals (RFP) for the purchase of PVC pipe that will be
installed as part of the District’s Saddleback Watermain Replacement Project (the “Project™). The RFP
included a request to receive pricing on the following quantities and sizes of pipe:

Item Material Quantity
# (I.f.)
1 12" C-900 PVC 500
2 | 87 C-909 PVC 25,000
3 167C-909PVC 2,000
4 | 8" SDR-35 300

The quantities provided are based upon the requirements needed to replace existing steel watermains
with 8” and 12 sections of PVC pipe within the Project area. The 6” PVC pipe will be used to install
laterals for new fire hydrants and the 8” SDR-35 is used to install valve access cans. Valve access cans
provide a means for accessing and operating gate valves from street level.

Historically, two (2) pipe vendors provide responses to RFP’s related to the purchase of pipe and
materials within our area. These vendors are Inland Waterworks and Core and Main (formerly HD
Supply). With only two (2) vendors providing responses and both providing the same product from the
same manufacturer, the lowest responsive, responsible bid is easily determined by verifying quantities
and comparing the total costs provided by each respondent. Since this purchase has already been
budgeted, in order to save time and be ready to start installing pipe as soon as possible, staff is
recommending that the Board approve this purchase based upon the General Manager’s determination
of the lowest bidder. With the Board’s approval, the District could issue a purchase order to the
awarded vendor by April 24, 2019. With up to a four (4) week lead time for delivery, the pipe would
be delivered before June of 2019.

Typically, it has been the District’s practice to present these types of purchases through Committee
before taking them before the Board of Directors as an agenda item for approval. The current bid
period for this purchase ends on Tuesday, April 23, 2019. If staff was to follow this process, the next
available Committee meeting would take place on May 8, 2019 followed by Board approval at the

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 95 of 97



regularly scheduled Board Meeting of May 15, 2019. With an estimated lead time of up to 4 weeks, the
District may not receive the pipe until mid-June 2019.

It is anticipated that by the April 17, 2019 Board Meeting as this agenda item is being considered, staff
would have written and released the parts and materials RFP for the Project as well. This includes
items such as: ductile iron tees, crosses and 45 to 90-degree bends used to change mainline direction
and alignment; gate valves, corporation stops and angle stops for isolating pipe segments; rolls of 1
copper tubing and pipe saddles for installing new service lines; lids and sliders to complete the
installation of valve access cans; tracer wire and warning tape to locate mainlines and protect against
future excavations; and dry barrel fire hydrants. As is the case with the pipe, Inland Waterworks and
Core and Main are the region’s vendors for the manufacturers of these parts within our area and will be
the only two (2) responses the District receives. As provided within the recommendation, in addition to
the pipe, the Board would also be approving the General Manager to make these purchases through the
selection of the lowest responsive bid.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 96 of 97



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Board of Directors April 17, 2019

Reportto:  Board Members
Prepared by: Curt Sauer

TOPIC: NOMINATION OF THOMAS FLOEN TO THE CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors appoints Thomas Floen to the Citizens Advisory
Committee.

ANALYSIS:

The purpose of the CAC is to review important issues and make recommendations to the Board of Directors.
CAC guidelines recommend 6 to 12 members who are registered voters and residents, account holders, or
property owners in the District. From the February 2016 nomination, we know Tom Floen has been a home
owner in Joshua Tree for over 40 years, visiting the area frequently. After retiring, Tom moved here full
time in 2015. Tom’s interest in the Water District has increased in the last several years. Tom also served
on the Board until December 2018, having been appointed to fill the vacancy of Victory Fuller in 2017.

I believe Tom’s interest in the District, and his organizational and analytical skills, would be a good addition
to the Citizens Advisory Committee.

Appointments to the Committee are made by a majority vote of the Board.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
April 17, 2019 Page 97 of 97





